From:

Sent: 21 18:36:21 +0000
To:

Cc:

Subject: Joe Corley Meeting 6-21-21

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Hey.

Here was the summary of the meeting from this AM.

We think it is went very well and wanted to keep you in the loop.

| am still waiting for the Hours/vacancy report but | was told we had 13/15 CDL posts filled and
the other 2 are in PSU. Will confirm and get back to you.

Thanks

From: ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 1:21 PM
gEeOogroup.com:>

ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Transportation Runs/Issues

Good Afterncon Mr.-

It was a pleasure to meet you. | do believe that we are getting things hashed out.

We spoke with the AOIC for JCPC, the DOCC Supervisor, and the AQIC in charge of HCDF.

Moving forward, We are to utilize JCPC transportation on the longer runs such as PIDC, Laredo,
etc. We asked about PIDC/Laredo meeting us, and we were immediately told no. The border is so
covered up they are looking for additional drivers there. We will use other local transportation
from other facilities for the shorter runs such as Dallas, San Antonio, removal flights out of IAH,
etc. This keeps our concentration at the border.

If the need arises, we will still use JCPC for the shorter runs (Dallas / San Antonio / Alexandria) as
well, but we will try to ensure that we make the notification as far in advance as possible.-
and Myself will notify you as soon as possible once we hear of any potential short run to Dallas,
Alexandria, etc. Hopefully we will get the information out in time enough for you to prep a team to
go. | know that many times we get notification from the DOCC in late afternoon for a movement
the following day, but they are going to do their best to notify us as early as possible and make
sure we and the supervisors here are on the email as well.

We should be getting help from HCDF for movements on shorter runs. Hopefully this will mitigate
the Driver’s problems here and DOT issues.

2023-ICLI-00006 8438




Again, it was a pleasure to meet you. If have an issue that arises, please do not hesitate to call. |
will be glad to help in any way that | can.

Thank you,

SR. DIRECTOR, CONTRACT FINANCE
The GEO Group, Inc.®
4955 Technology Way

Boca Raton,
Tel: 561 999

Www.geogroup.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to which they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering
the email to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please immediately notify by replying to this email.
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From:

Sent: 1 14:28:28 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: New Contract Wage Determination - Folkston

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Good MorninF

We are in need a new Wage Determination effective 12-16-2020 for Folkston.

Also we still need to finalize the Medical proposal including FF&E.

We will need a modification to update the staffing plan and fixed monthly rate for the positions
that will now be covered by IHSC.

SR. DIRECTOR, CONTRACT FINANCE
The GEO Group, Inc.®
4955 Technology Way
Boca Raton, Florida 33431
Tel: 561 999
Fax: 561 443
geogroup.com

WWw.geogroup.com

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
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From: () 6), (b) (1)(C)

Sent: Wed, 17 Mar 2021 15:28:35 +0000

To:

Ce: (b)®).d0ne

Subject: Re: 12.00_HSCEDM-14-A-00001_70CDCR21FC0000008

Attachments: HSCEDM-14-A-00001_P00012.pdf, WD 2015-5309_Rev 13.pdf, 12.00_HSCEDM-

14-A-00001_70CDCR21FC0000008 Signed.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Good Morning-

Can you please call me regarding the attached?
| believe this was sent in error and needs to be corrected.
Thank you,

SR. DIRECTOR, CONTRACT FINANCE
The GEO Group, Inc.®
4955 Technology Way

Boca Raton, i 3431
Tel; 561 999
Fax: 561 44

geogroup.com

www.geogroup.com

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
From:ﬂ@ice.dhs.gow

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 5:42 PM

To: [N N : - o oup. com>

Cc ice.dhs.gov>_@ice.dhs.gov>;

ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 12.00_HSCEDM-14-A-00001_70CDCR21FC0000008

Good Afternoon,
Please find the attached mod, Wage Determination, and TO for your action and records. Please let me
know if you have any questions or concerns. Thanks in advance for your attention to this matter.

Be Well!

Vi/r,

Contracting Officer | Detention, Compliance and Removal (DCR)
DHS | ICE | Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)
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3/11/2021

T
By direc

Daniel W. Simms Division of

Director

beta.SAM.gov | Search

"REGISTER OF WAGE DETERMINATIONS UNDER | U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

HE SERVICE CONTRACT ACT | EMPLOYMENT STANDARDS ADMINISTRATION
tion of the Secretary of Labor WAGE AND HOUR DIVISION
WASHINGTON D.C. 2062180

Wage Determination No.: 2015-5309
Revision No.: 13
Date Of Last Revision: 12/21/2020

Wage Determinations

Note: Un
calendar
Act for
after Ja
must pay
at least
determin
in calen
Addition
the EO i

der Executive Order (EO) 13658 an hourly minimum wage of $16.95 for
year 2021 applies to all contracts subject to the Service Contract
which the contract is awarded (and any solicitation was issued) on or
nuary 1 2015. If this contract is covered by the EO the contractor
all workers in any classification listed on this wage determination
$10.95 per hour (or the applicable wage rate listed on this wage
ation if it is higher) for all hours spent performing on the contract
dar year 2021. The EO minimum wage rate will be adjusted annually.
al information on contractor requirements and worker protections under
s available at www.dol.gov/whd/govcontracts.

State: T

Area: Te

exas

xas Counties of Brooks Duval Jim Hogg Kenedy Starr Willacy Zapata

OCCUPATI

01000 -
91011
81012
01013
81020
81035
01041
01042
01643
816051
81052
01060
01070
01090
91111
01112
01113
01120
81141
91191
01192
01261
01262
01263
81270
81290
01300
01311
01312
01313

https://beta.sam.gov/wage-determination/2015-5309/13%index=wd&is_active=true&date_filter_index=0&date_rad_selection=date&wdType=sca&state...

**Fringe Benefits Required Follow the Occupational Listing**

ON CODE - TITLE FOOTNOTE RATE
Administrative Support And Clerical Occupations

- Accounting Clerk I 14.71
- Accounting Clerk II 16.51
- Accounting Clerk III 18.47
- Administrative Assistant 24,31
- Court Reporter 16.39
- Customer Service Representative I 12.22
- Customer Service Representative II 13.75
- Customer Service Representative III 15.00
- Data Entry Operator I 12.99
- Data Entry Operator II 14.17
- Dispatcher Motor Vehicle 18.58
- Document Preparation Clerk 13.05
- Duplicating Machine Operator 13.05
- General Clerk I 12.98
- General Clerk II 14.16
- General Clerk III 15.89
- Housing Referral Assistant 18.26
- Messenger Courier 19.63
- Order Clerk I 15.62
- Order Clerk II 17.06
- Personnel Assistant (Employment) I 15.87
- Personnel Assistant (Employment) II 17.76
- Personnel Assistant (Employment) III 19.79
- Production Control Clerk 21.48
- Rental Clerk 12.52
- Scheduler Maintenance 14.64
- Secretary I 14,64
- Secretary II 16.39
- Secretary III 18.26
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81320
81410
81420
01460
81531
81532
01533
81611
01612
81613
05000 -
05005
as5e1e
85040
85070
85110
85130
85160
05190
85220
85250
085280
85310
05340
8537@
85400
07000 -
a701e
07041
87042
07070
07136
a721e
87260
09000 -
09010
09040
89080
09090
@911e
89130
11000 -
11030
11060
11090
11122
11150
11210
11240
1126@
11270
11330
11360
12008 -
12010
12011
12012
12015
12020
12025
12030
12035
12040
12071
12072

https://beta.sam.gov/wage-determination/2015-5309/13%index=wd&is_active=true&date_filter_index=0&date_rad_selection=date&wdType=sca&state...

beta.SAM.gov. | Search

- Service Order Dispatcher

- Supply Technician

- Survey Worker

- Switchboard Operator/Receptionist

- Travel Clerk I

- Travel Clerk II

- Travel Clerk IIL

- Word Processor. I

- Word Processor II

- Word Processor. III

Automotive Service Occupations

- Automobile Body Repairer Fiberglass
- Automotive Electrician

- Automotive Glass Installer

- Automotive Worker

- Mobile Equipment Servicer

- Motor Equipment Metal Mechanic

- Motor Equipment Metal Worker

- Motor Vehicle Mechanic

- Motor Vehicle Mechanic Helper

- Motor Vehicle Upholstery Worker

- Motor Vehicle Wrecker

- Painter. Automotive

- Radiator Repair Specialist

- Tire Repairer

- Transmission Repair Specialist

Food Preparation And Service Occupations
- Baker

- Cook T

- Cook II

- Dishwasher

- Food Service Worker

- Meat Cutter

- Waiter/Waitress

Furniture Maintenance And Repair. Occupations
- Electrostatic Spray Painter

- Furniture Handler

- Furniture Refinisher

- Furniture Refinisher Helper

- Furniture Repairer Minor

- Upholsterer

General Services And Support Occupations
- Cleaner Vehicles

- Elevator Operator

- Gardener

- Housekeeping Aide

- Janitor

- Laborer. Grounds Maintenance

- Maid or Houseman

- Pruner

- Tractor Operator

- Trail Maintenance Worker

- Window Cleaner

Health Occupations

- Ambulance Driver

- Breath Alcohol Technician

- Certified Occupational Therapist Assistant
- Certified Physical Therapist Assistant
- Dental Assistant

- Dental Hygienist

- EKG Technician

- Electroneurodiagnostic Technologist
- Emergency Medical Technician

- Licensed Practical Nurse I

- Licensed Practical Nurse ITI
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12873 - Licensed Practical Nurse III

12100 - Medical Assistant

12130 - Medical Laboratory Technician

12160 - Medical Record Clerk

1219@ - Medical Record Technician

12195 - Medical Transcriptionist

12210 - Nuclear Medicine Technologist

12221 - Nursing Assistant I

12222 - Nursing Assistant II

12223 - Nursing Assistant III

12224 - Nursing Assistant IV

12235 - Optical Dispenser

12236 - Optical Technician

12250 - Pharmacy Technician

12280 - Phlebotomist

12305 - Radiologic Technologist

12311 - Registered Nurse I

12312 - Registered Nurse II

12313 - Registered Nurse II Specialist

12314 - Registered Nurse III

12315 - Registered Nurse III Anesthetist

12316 - Registered Nurse IV

12317 - Scheduler (Drug and Alcohol Testing)

12320 - Substance Abuse Treatment Counselor
13e0@ - Information And Arts Occupations

13011 - Exhibits Specialist I

13012 - Exhibits Specialist II

13013 - Exhibits Specialist III

13e41 - Illustrator L

13042 - Illustrator II

13043 - Illustrator III

13047 - Librarian

13058 - Library Aide/Clerk

13854 - Library Information Technology Systems

Administrator

13058 - Library Technician

1361 - Media Specialist I

13862 - Media Specialist II

13063 - Media Specialist III

13071 - Photographer I

13072 - Photographer II

13073 - Photographer III

13074 - Photographer IV

13075 - Photographer V

1309@ - Technical Order Library Clerk

13118 - Video Teleconference Technician
14000 - Information Technology Occupations

14041 - Computer Operator I

14042 - Computer Operator II

14043 - Computer Operator III

14044 - Computer Operator IV

14045 - Computer Operator V

14871 - Computer Programmer I

14072 - Computer Programmer II

14073 - Computer Programmer III

14074 - Computer Programmer IV

14101 - Computer Systems Analyst I

14102 - Computer Systems Analyst II

14103 - Computer Systems Analyst III

14150 - Peripheral Equipment Operator

1416@ - Personal Computer Support Technician

14170 - System Support Specialist
1500@ - Instructional Occupations

beta.SAM.gov | Search

(see
(see
(see
(see
(see
(see
(see

15810 - Aircrew Training Devices Instructor (Non-Rated)
1502@ - Aircrew Training Devices Instructor (Rated)

https://beta.sam.gov/wage-determination/2015-5309/13%index=wd&is_active=true&date_filter_index=0&date_rad_selection=date&wdType=sca&state...
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21.47
12.56
21.03
14.80
16.38
17.21
42.04
12.98
14.59
15.92
17.88
19.27
25.52
16.80
13.92
26.90
26.27
32.13
32.13
38.88
38.88
46.60
23.86
21.12

18.32
22.70
27.76
18.32
22.760
27.76
25.13
18.30@
22.78

13.22
16.37
18.32
20.43
16.37
18.32
22.70
27.76
33.59
17.91
18.92

12.38
13.85
15.48
17.27
19.18
22.67
27.46

12.68
17.27
25.82

31.16
37.71
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15030
15058
15060
15070
15080
15085
15086
15088
1509
15095
15110
15120
16000 -
16010
16030
16040
16070
16090
16110
16130
16160
16190
16220
16250
19000 -
19010
19040
21000 -
21020
21030
21046
21050
21071
21080
21110
21130
21140
2115@
21210
21410
23008 -
23010
23019
23021
23022
23023
23040
23050
23060
23070
23080
23091
I
23092
II
23110
23120
23125
23130
23140
23160
23181
23182
23183
23260

https://beta.sam.gov/wage-determination/2015-5309/13%index=wd&is_active=true&date_filter_index=0&date_rad_selection=date&wdType=sca&state...

beta.SAM.gov.| Search

- Air Crew Training Devices Instructor (Pilot)
- Computer Based Training Specialist / Instructor
- Educational Technologist

- Flight Instructor (Pilot)

- Graphic Artist

- Maintenance Test Pilot Fixed Jet/Prop

- Maintenance Test Pilot Rotary Wing

- Non-Maintenance Test/Co-Pilot

- Technical Instructor

- Technical Instructor/Course Developer

- Test Proctor

- Tutor

Laundry Dry-Cleaning Pressing And Related Occupations
- Assembler

- Counter Attendant

- Dry Cleaner

- Finisher Flatwork Machine

- Presser Hand

- Presser Machine Drycleaning

- Presser Machine Shirts

- Presser Machine Wearing Apparel Laundry

- Sewing Machine Operator

- Tailor

- Washer Machine

Machine Tool Operation And Repair Occupations
- Machine-Tool Operator (Tool Room)

- Tool And Die Maker

Materials Handling And Packing Occupations

- Forklift Operator

- Material Coordinator

- Material Expediter

- Material Handling Laborer

- Order Filler

- Production Line Worker (Food Processing)

- Shipping Packer

- Shipping/Receiving Clerk

- Store Worker I

- Stock Clerk

- Tools And Parts Attendant

- Warehouse Specialist

Mechanics And Maintenance And Repair Occupations
- Aerospace Structural Welder

- Aircraft Logs and Records Technician

- Aircraft Mechanic I

- Aircraft Mechanic II

- Aircraft Mechanic III

- Aircraft Mechanic Helper

- Aircraft Painter

- Aircraft Servicer

- Aircraft Survival Flight Equipment Technician
- Aircraft Worker

- Aircrew Life Support Equipment (ALSE) Mechanic

- Aircrew Life Support Equipment (ALSE) Mechanic

- Appliance Mechanic

- Bicycle Repairer

- Cable Splicer

- Carpenter Maintenance

- Carpet Layer

- Electrician Maintenance

- Electronics Technician Maintenance I

- Electronics Technician Maintenance II
- Electronics Technician Maintenance III
- Fabric Worker
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23290
23310
23311
23312
23370
23380
23381
23382
23391
23392
23393
23410

Mechanic

Fire Alarm System Mechanic
Fire Extinguisher Repairer

Fuel Distribution System Mechanic
Fuel Distribution System Operator

General Maintenance Worker

Ground Support Equipment Mechanic
Ground Support Equipment Servicer

Ground Support Equipment Worker
Gunsmith T

Gunsmith II

Gunsmith III

beta.SAM.gov.| Search

Heating Ventilation And Air-Conditioning

23411 - Heating Ventilation And Air Contidioning
Mechanic (Research Facility)
23430 - Heavy Equipment Mechanic

23440
23460
23465
23470
23510
23530
23550
23580
23591
23592
23593
23640
23718
23760
23790
23810
23820
23850
23870
23890
23910
23931
23932
23950
23960
23965
23970
23980
24000 -

24620 - Family Readiness And Support Services

Coordinator
24630 - Homemaker
250080 - Plant And System Operations Occupations
2501@ - Boiler Tender
25040 - Sewage Plant Operator
25070 - Stationary Engineer
25190 - Ventilation Equipment Tender
2521@ - Water Treatment Plant Operator
27000 - Protective Service Occupations
27004 - Alarm Monitor
27007 - Baggage Inspector
27008 - Corrections Officer
2701@ - Court Security Officer
270830 - Detection Dog Handler
2704@ - Detention Officer

https://beta.sam.gov/wage-determination/2015-5309/13%index=wd&is_active=true&date_filter_index=0&date_rad_selection=date&wdType=sca&state...

Heavy Equipment Operator
Instrument Mechanic
Laboratory/Shelter Mechanic
Laborer

Locksmith

Machinery Maintenance Mechanic
Machinist Maintenance
Maintenance Trades Helper
Metrology Technician I
Metrology Technician II
Metrology Technician III
Millwright

Office Appliance Repairer
Painter Maintenance

Pipefitter Maintenance

Plumber Maintenance
Pneudraulic Systems Mechanic
Rigger

Scale Mechanic

Sheet-Metal Worker Maintenance
Small Engine Mechanic
Telecommunications Mechanic I
Telecommunications Mechanic II
Telephone Lineman

Welder Combination Maintenance
Well Driller

Woodcraft Worker

Woodworker

Personal Needs Occupations
2455@ - Case Manager

24570 - Child Care Attendant
24580 - Child Care Center Clerk
2461@ - Chore Aide
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27070
27101
27102
27131
27132
28000 -
28041
28042
28043
28210
28310
28350
28510
28515
28630
28690
29000 -
29010
29020
29030
29041
29042
30000 -
30010
30011
30012
30021
30022
30023
30030
30040
30051
30052
30061
30062
30063
30064
30081
30082
30083
30084
30085
30086
30090
30095
30210
30221
30222
30240
38361
30362
30363
30364
30375
30390
30395
38461
30462
30463
30491
30492
30493
30494
30495
30501

https://beta.sam.gov/wage-determination/2015-5309/13%index=wd&is_active=true&date_filter_index=0&date_rad_selection=date&wdType=sca&state...

- Firefighter 18.25
- Guard I 12.95
- Guard II 16.09
- Police Officer I 21.92
- Police Officer II 24.36
Recreation Occupations

- Carnival Equipment Operator 12.82
- Carnival Equipment Repairer 13.89
- Carnival Worker 9.75
- Gate Attendant/Gate Tender 12.73
- Lifeguard 11.34
- Park Attendant (Aide) 14.24
- Recreation Aide/Health Facility Attendant 18.09
- Recreation Specialist 17.11
- Sports Official 11.34
- Swimming Pool Operator 16.27
Stevedoring/Longshoremen Occupational Services

- Blocker And Bracer 20.23
- Hatch Tender 20.23
- Line Handler 20.23
- Stevedore I 19.65
- Stevedore II 22.09
Technical Occupations

- Air Traffic Control Specialist Center (HFO) (see 2) 45,86
- Air Traffic Control Specialist Station (HFO) (see 2) 31.63
- Air Traffic Control Specialist Terminal (HFQ) (see 2) 34.83
- Archeological Technician I 19.20
- Archeological Technician II 21.43
- Archeological Technician III 26.42
- Cartographic Technician 26.42
- Civil Engineering Technician 18.66
- Cryogenic Technician I 30.54
- Cryogenic Technician II 33.73
- Drafter/CAD Operator I 19.20
- Drafter/CAD Operator II 21.43
- Drafter/CAD Operator III 23.96
- Drafter/CAD Operator IV 29.26
- Engineering Technician I 17.59
- Engineering Technician II 19.73
- Engineering Technician III 22.08
- Engineering Technician IV 27.35
- Engineering Technician V 32.75
- Engineering Technician VI 49,12
- Environmental Technician 25.89
- Evidence Control Specialist 27.58
- Laboratory Technician 26.36
- Latent Fingerprint Technician I 30.54
- Latent Fingerprint Technician II 33.73
- Mathematical Technician 26.61
- Paralegal/Legal Assistant I 17.86
- Paralegal/Legal Assistant II 22.12
- Paralegal/Legal Assistant III 27.06
- Paralegal/Legal Assistant IV 32.74
- Petroleum Supply Specialist 33.73
- Photo-Optics Technician 21.99
- Radiation Control Technician 33.73
- Technical Writer I 26.61
- Technical Writer II 32.32
- Technical Writer III 39.09
- Unexploded Ordnance (UX0) Technician I 29.15
- Unexploded Ordnance (UX0) Technician II 35.26
- Unexploded Ordnance (UX0) Technician III 42.27
- Unexploded (UX0) Safety Escort 29.15
- Unexploded (UX0) Sweep Personnel 29.15
- Weather Forecaster I 30.54

beta.SAM.gov | Search

2023-ICLI-00006 8448
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30502 - Weather Forecaster II 37.15
30620 - Weather Observer Combined Upper Air Or (see 2) 23.96

Surface Programs

30621 - Weather Observer Senior (see 2) 26.61

31e@@ - Transportation/Mobile Equipment Operation Occupations

31010 - Airplane Pilot 35.26
31020 - Bus Aide 12.50
31030 - Bus Driver 18.15
3143 - Driver Courier 11.04
31268 - Parking and Lot Attendant 11.19
31290 - Shuttle Bus Driver 11.96
31310 - Taxi Driver 9.74
31361 - Truckdriver Light 11.96

31362 - Truckdriver Medium 12.86

31363 - Truckdriver Heavy 19.41

31364 - Truckdriver Tractor-Trailer 19.41

99000 - Miscellaneous Occupations

99020 - Cabin Safety Specialist 17.19
99030 - Cashier 10.51
99050 - Desk Clerk 9.43
99095 - Embalmer 29.15
99130 - Flight Follower 29.15
99251 - Laboratory Animal Caretaker I 15.08
99252 - Laboratory Animal Caretaker II 15.83
9926@ - Marketing Analyst 32.61
9931@ - Mortician 29.15
99410 - Pest Controller 17.59
9951@ - Photofinishing Worker 15.32
9971@ - Recycling Laborer 15.36
99711 - Recycling Specialist 18.35
99730 - Refuse Collector 14.64
99810 - Sales Clerk 10.71
9982@ - School Crossing Guard 14.63
9983@ - Survey Party Chief 23.42
99831 - Surveying Aide 15.92
99832 - Surveying Technician 19.58
99848 - Vending Machine Attendant 17.25
99841 - Vending Machine Repairer 19.56
99842 - Vending Machine Repairer Helper 17.25

Note: Executive Order (EO) 13706 Establishing Paid Sick Leave for Federal
Contractors applies to all contracts subject to the Service Contract Act for which
the contract is awarded (and any solicitation was issued) on or after January 1
2017. If this contract is covered by the EO the contractor must provide employees
with 1 hour of paid sick leave for every 30 hours they work up to 56 hours of paid
sick leave each year. Employees must be permitted to use paid sick leave for their
own illness injury or other health-related needs including preventive care; to
assist a family member (or person who is like family to the employee) who is ill
injured or has other health-related needs including preventive care; or for
reasons resulting from or to assist a family member (or person who is like family
to the employee) who is the victim of domestic violence sexual assault or
stalking. Additional information on contractor requirements and worker protection
under the EO is available at www.dol.gov/whd/govcontracts.

https://beta.sam.gov/wage-determination/2015-5309/13%index=wd&is_active=true&date_filter_index=0&date_rad_selection=date&wdType=sca&state...
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ALL OCCUPATIONS LISTED ABOVE RECEIVE THE FOLLOWING BENEFITS:

HEALTH & WELFARE: $4.54 per hour up to 4@ hours per week or $181.60 per week or
$786.93 per month

HEALTH & WELFARE EO 13786: $4.22 per hour up to 4@ hours per week or $168.80 per
week or $731.47 per month*

*This rate is to be used only when compensating employees for performance on an SCA-
covered contract also covered by EO 13706 Establishing Paid Sick Leave for Federal
Contractors. A contractor may not receive credit toward its SCA obligations for any
paid sick leave provided pursuant to EO 13706.

VACATION: 2 weeks paid vacation after 1 year of service with a contractor or
successor; and 3 weeks after 10 years. Length of service includes the whole span of
continuous service with the present contractor or successor wherever employed and
with the predecessor contractors in the performance of similar work at the same
Federal facility. (Reg. 29 CFR 4.173)

HOLIDAYS: A minimum of ten paid holidays per year: New Year's Day Martin Luther
King Jr.'s Birthday Washington's Birthday Memorial Day Independence Day

Labor Day Columbus Day Veterans' Day Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day. (A
contractor may substitute for any of the named holidays another day off with pay in
accordance with a plan communicated to the employees involved.) (See 29 CFR 4.174)

THE OCCUPATIONS WHICH HAVE NUMBERED FOOTNOTES IN PARENTHESES RECEIVE THE FOLLOWING:

1) COMPUTER EMPLOYEES: Under the SCA at section 8(b) this wage determination does
not apply to any employee who individually qualifies as a bona fide executive
administrative or professional employee as defined in 29 C.F.R. Part 541. Because
most Computer System Analysts and Computer Programmers who are compensated at a rate
not less than $27.63 (or on a salary or fee basis at a rate not less than $455 per
week) an hour would likely qualify as exempt computer professionals (29 C.F.R. 541,
400) wage rates may not be listed on this wage determination for all occupations
within those job families. In addition because this wage determination may not

list a wage rate for some or all occupations within those job families if the survey
data indicates that the prevailing wage rate for the occupation equals or exceeds
$27.63 per hour conformances may be necessary for certain nonexempt employees. For
example if an individual employee is nonexempt but nevertheless performs duties
within the scope of one of the Computer Systems Analyst or Computer Programmer
occupations for which this wage determination does not specify an SCA wage rate

then the wage rate for that employee must be conformed in accordance with the
conformance procedures described in the conformance note included on this wage
determination.

https://beta.sam.gov/wage-determination/2015-5309/13%index=wd&is_active=true&date_filter_index=0&date_rad_selection=date&wdType=sca&state...
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Additionally because job titles vary widely and change quickly in the computer
industry job titles are not determinative of the application of the computer
professional exemption. Therefore the exemption applies only to computer employees
who satisfy the compensation requirements and whose primary duty consists of:

(1) The application of systems analysis techniques and procedures including
consulting with users to determine hardware software or system functional
specifications;

(2) The design development documentation analysis creation testing or
modification of computer systems or programs including prototypes based on and
related to user or system design specifications;

(3) The design documentation testing creation or modification of computer
programs related to machine operating systems; or

(4) A combination of the aforementioned duties the performance of which
requires the same level of skills. (29 C.F.R. 541.408).

2) AIR TRAFFIC CONTROLLERS AND WEATHER OBSERVERS - NIGHT PAY & SUNDAY. PAY: If you
work at night as part of a regular tour of duty you will earn a night differential
and receive an additional 10% of basic pay for any hours worked between 6pm and 6am.

If you are a full-time employed (4@ hours a week) and Sunday is part of your
regularly scheduled workweek you are paid at your rate of basic pay plus a Sunday
premium of 25% of your basic rate for each hour of Sunday work which is not overtime
(i.e. occasional work on Sunday outside the normal tour of duty is considered
overtime work).

** HAZARDOUS PAY DIFFERENTIAL **

An 8 percent differential is applicable to employees employed in a position that
represents a high degree of hazard when working with or in close proximity to
ordnance explosives and incendiary materials. This includes work such as
screening blending dying mixing and pressing of sensitive ordnance explosives

and pyrotechnic compositions such as lead azide black powder and photoflash powder.
All dry-house activities involving propellants or explosives. Demilitarization
modification renovation demolition and maintenance operations on sensitive
ordnance explosives and incendiary materials. All operations involving re-grading
and cleaning of artillery ranges.

A 4 percent differential is applicable to employees employed in a position that
represents a low degree of hazard when working with or in close proximity to
ordnance (or employees possibly adjacent to) explosives and incendiary materials
which involves potential injury such as laceration of hands face or arms of the
employee engaged in the operation irritation of the skin minor burns and the like;
minimal damage to immediate or adjacent work area or equipment being used. All
operations involving unloading storage and hauling of ordnance explosive and
incendiary ordnance material other than small arms ammunition. These differentials
are only applicable to work that has been specifically designated by the agency for
ordnance explosives and incendiary material differential pay.

*% UNIFORM ALLOWANCE **

https://beta.sam.gov/wage-determination/2015-5309/13%index=wd&is_active=true&date_filter_index=0&date_rad_selection=date&wdType=sca&state...
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If employees are required to wear uniforms in the performance of this contract
(either by the terms of the Government contract by the employer by the state or
local law etc.) the cost of furnishing such uniforms and maintaining (by

laundering or dry cleaning) such uniforms is an expense that may not be borne by an
employee where such cost reduces the hourly rate below that required by the wage
determination. The Department of Labor will accept payment in accordance with the
following standards as compliance:

The contractor or subcontractor is required to furnish all employees with an
adequate number of uniforms without cost or to reimburse employees for the actual
cost of the uniforms. In addition where uniform cleaning and maintenance is made
the responsibility of the employee all contractors and subcontractors subject to
this wage determination shall (in the absence of a bona fide collective bargaining
agreement providing for a different amount or the furnishing of contrary
affirmative proof as to the actual cost) reimburse all employees for such cleaning
and maintenance at a rate of $3.35 per week (or $.67 cents per day). However in
those instances where the uniforms furnished are made of ""wash and wear""
materials may be routinely washed and dried with other personal garments and do
not require any special treatment such as dry cleaning daily washing or commercial
laundering in order to meet the cleanliness or appearance standards set by the terms
of the Government contract by the contractor by law or by the nature of the work
there is no requirement that employees be reimbursed for uniform maintenance costs.

** SERVICE CONTRACT ACT DIRECTORY OF OCCUPATIONS **

The duties of employees under job titles listed are those described in the
""Service Contract Act Directory of Occupations"" Fifth Edition (Revision 1)
dated September 2015 unless otherwise indicated.

#% REQUEST FOR AUTHORIZATION OF ADDITIONAL CLASSIFICATION AND WAGE RATE Standard
Form 1444 (SF-1444) **

Conformance Process:

The contracting officer shall require that any class of service employee which is
not listed herein and which is to be employed under the contract (i.e. the work to
be performed is not performed by any classification listed in the wage
determination) be classified by the contractor so as to provide a reasonable
relationship (i.e. appropriate level of skill comparison) between such unlisted
classifications and the classifications listed in the wage determination (See 29 CFR
4.6(b)(2)(1)). Such conforming procedures shall be initiated by the contractor
prior to the performance of contract work by such unlisted class(es) of employees
(See 29 CFR 4.6(b)(2)(ii)). The Wage and Hour Division shall make a final
determination of conformed classification wage rate and/or fringe benefits which
shall be paid to all employees performing in the classification from the first day
of work on which contract work is performed by them in the classification. Failure
to pay such unlisted employees the compensation agreed upon by the interested
parties and/or fully determined by the Wage and Hour Division retroactive to the
date such class of employees commenced contract work shall be a violation of the Act
and this contract. (See 29 CFR 4.6(b)(2)(v)). When multiple wage determinations are
included in a contract a separate SF-1444 should be prepared for each wage

https://beta.sam.gov/wage-determination/2015-5309/13%index=wd&is_active=true&date_filter_index=0&date_rad_selection=dated&wdType=sca&stat...
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determination to which a class(es) is to be conformed.

The process for preparing a conformance request is as follows:

1) When preparing the bid the contractor identifies the need for a conformed
occupation(s) and computes a proposed rate(s).

2) After contract award the contractor prepares a written report listing in order
the proposed classification title(s) a Federal grade equivalency (FGE) for each
proposed classification(s) job description(s) and rationale for proposed wage
rate(s) including information regarding the agreement or disagreement of the
authorized representative of the employees involved or where there is no authorized
representative the employees themselves. This report should be submitted to the
contracting officer no later than 3@ days after such unlisted class(es) of employees
performs any contract work.

3) The contracting officer reviews the proposed action and promptly submits a report
of the action together with the agency's recommendations and pertinent

information including the position of the contractor and the employees to the U.S.
Department of Labor Wage and Hour Division for review (See 29 CFR 4.6(b)(2)(ii)).

4) Within 3@ days of receipt the Wage and Hour Division approves modifies or
disapproves the action via transmittal to the agency contracting officer or
notifies the contracting officer that additional time will be required to process
the request.

5) The contracting officer transmits the Wage and Hour Division's decision to the
contractor.

6) Each affected employee shall be furnished by the contractor with a written copy
of such determination or it shall be posted as a part of the wage determination (See
29 CFR 4.6(b)(2)(iii)).

Information required by the Regulations must be submitted on SF-1444 or bond paper.

When preparing a conformance request the ""Service Contract Act Directory of
Occupations"" should be used to compare job definitions to ensure that duties
requested are not performed by a classification already listed in the wage
determination. Remember it is not the job title but the required tasks that
determine whether a class is included in an established wage determination.
Conformances may not be used to artificially split combine or subdivide
classifications listed in the wage determination (See 29 CFR 4.152(c)(1))."

https://beta.sam.gov/wage-determination/2015-5309/13%index=wd&is_active=true&date_filter_index=0&date_rad_selection=date8&wdType=sca&stat... 11/11
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From: _

Sent: i 2 115:12:17 +
To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: Business PO-
Attachments: P00013, ICE CLIN Rates.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact |CE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Good Morning,

The TDY staff and associated lodging and per-diem were not included in CLIN 0005 because we
did not want to make any profit from these "pass through" costs.

Attached is the final modification which identifies the TDY staff lodging and per-diems would be
invoiced separately as a pass through using 0005A.

SR. DIRECTOR, CONTRACT FINANCE
The GEO Group, Inc.®

4955 Technology Way

Boca Raton, Florida 33431

Tel: 561 999

Fax: 561 44

eogroup.com

WWW.geogroup.com
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

error, pl i replying to this email.
FromW@lce dhs.gov>
Sent Friday, June 25,2021 11:06 AM

(D) (6). (D) (71)(C) IRy (D) (6), (D) (7)(C)  ofSiRees
Subject [EXTERNAL] RE: Business POC-

Including [EIEEIIS o GEO.

Office Phone: 202-732 |l
cel phon. NN

R 0) (0) (D) (D(C) IS
Sent° Fr|day, June 25, 2021 11:05 AM
geogroup com>

geogroup.com>; _@tce dhs.gov>
Subject RE: Business POC

2023-ICLI-00006 8454



05A was included to account for the transportation associated per diem/TDY, I received
confirmation of that from C

Supervisory Management & Program Analyst
San Antonio Field Office

Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Desk: 210-283 SCen:

This communication is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5
U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in
accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public
or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this communication should be furnished to the media,
either in written or verbal form.

From eogroup.com>

Sent: Friday, June 25,2021 9:58 AM
D .

c< NN - - oz o 0.com>
Subject: Re: Business POC [N

and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize

Good morning sir!

My apologies for the confusion. The TDY lodging / per diem was not included in
the fixed fee. CLIN 0005A was incorporated into the contract to account for these

above and beyond expenses. Hope this helps.

Thanks,

2023-ICLI-00006 8455



From:

Sent: Thu, 8 Apr 2021 14:11:52 +0000
To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: Cursory Review

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Thank you for sharing the DRAFT modification.
Looks perfect.

mobtaining signatures?
4 2 RACT FINANCE

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

From ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 9:45 AM
geogroup.com>
s.gov>
ursory Review

Can you take a look at the attached mod to the IGSA to make sure that | captured all the pertinent info,
please? As there seemed to be several different PoP dates for the rates, | just want to make sure | didn’t
miss something that will cause you issues.

Be Well!

Vi,

Contracting Officer | Detention, Compliance and Removal (DCR)

DHS | ICE | Office of Acquisition Management (OA
Email: vice.dhs.gov | Mobile:

2023-ICLI-00006 8456



From:

Sent: Thu, 8 Apr 2021 17:30:13 +0000
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

Thank you!

SR. DIRECTOR, CONTRACT FINANCE
The GEO Group, Inc.®

4955 Technology Way

Boca Raton, Florida 33431

Tel: 561 99
Fax: 561 44

RN < <o roup.com

From: (NS <e. ihs £ov>

Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 12:22:10 PM
E0) (6). 0) (1))

Cc_@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Cursory Review
I honestly don’t know why they were issued bilaterally before which is why | wanted to ask you justin
case there was something | didn’t know. Since there isn’t and these rate changes are required by law,
there’s no need to make it more complicated than necessary.

Mobile:

geogroup.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 12:09 PM
To: @ice.dhs.gov>

Ce: NN - icc.dhs.gov>

Subject: Re: Cursory Review

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

We are in agreement with the modification so have no objection to it being issued unilaterally.
| think in the past these have been issued bilaterally since there is a rate change.
Thanks

SR. DIRECTOR, CONTRACT FINANCE

The GEO Group, Inc.®
4955 Technology Way

Boca Raton, i 3431
Tel: 561 999

2023-ICLI-00006 8457



Fax: 561 443 -

eogroup.com

From: _-Nce-_dhs.su>

Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 12:05:44 PM

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Cursory Review

Great.

| was actually going to issue this unilaterally since it's essentially an admin mod increasing the rates
which no one ever objects to. Would that be an issue?

Mobile:

From: eogroup.com>

AM

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
Shall we proceed with obtaining signatures?

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
To: eogroup.com>
Cc: ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Cursory Review

Good Morning

2023-ICLI-00006 8458




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

Vir,

Contracting Officer | Detention, Compliance and Removal (DCR)

DHS | ICE | Office of Acquisition Management (OA
Email: [ i cc.dhs.cov | Mobile

2023-ICLI-00006 8459



From: (b) (6), (b) (N)(C)

Sent: ﬁim i4 iii 2021 19:55:18 +0000
To:

Subject: Re: Folkston GA

Attachments: P00014_13.04_EROIGSA-17-0002 with Attachment.pdf, Folkston Mod 13
Renovation Const Cost App. (1).pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact |CE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

See attached - April 23, 2021

SR. DIRECTOR, CONTRACT FINANCE

The GEO Group, Inc.®

4955 Technology Way

Boca Raton, Florida 33431

Tel: 561 999

Fax: 561 44

_@qeoqrouD.com

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
From: [NEINUIRBIN- s cov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:26 PM

To D geogroup.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Folkston GA

What is the date again for the handoff?

Section Chief

Detention, Compliance, and Removal (DCR)
Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)
Office Phone: 202-732- N

Cell Phone

Email; ice.dhs.gov

2023-ICLI-00006 8460




From: _

Sent: Wed, 10 Mar 2021 15:18:35 +0000
To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: Georgia State Tax Law
Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact |CE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

We need to know how you wish for us proceed.

If we are going to purchase on behalf of ICE we must order this week to ensure all items are
delivered by April 23 to meet ICE's timeline.

As discussed, GEO cannot order on behalf of ICE without paying Taxes as this is Georgia Law.

If ICE chooses to order and pay for their own purchases you are correct that ICE would then be
tax exempt.

Please let me know ASAP how you would like GEO to proceed.

Thank you

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

From: @D geogroup.com>
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 4:08 PM

To ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Georgia State Tax Law

GEO is unable to make purchases on behalf of ICE.. If ICE buys the items directly you are correct
but the law is clear that GEO cannot purchase on behalf of ICE.
Please let me know how you wish to proceed.

Thank iou,
R. DIRECTOR, NTRACT FINANCE

The GEO Group, Inc.®
4955 Technology Way

2023-ICLI-00006 8461



@geogroup.com

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
From (DNSNDIRASNN - . co.>
Se

2 47 PM
To: geogroup.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Georgia State Tax Law

U.S. Government, Departments, Agencies are exempt from taxes, irrespective of state where the
transaction is consummated. It will be a gross violation for me to allow tax payment on this transaction.

Boca Raton, Flori 431
Tel: 561 999
w: 43

In addition to the exemption certificate you have, if you prefer, | can issue a memo with ICE letter head
to support the fact that states/local governments can’t charge U.S. Government, Departments, Agencies
taxes.

from: RS o - o< ou> com>

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 9:37 AM

To NN @ icc dhs gov>

Subject: Fw: Georgia State Tax Law
Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Following up with you on Folkston, we require a revised TO with the sales tax included as in the
State of Georgia there are no Sale for Resale tax exemptions.

Please let us know if we are approved to move forward with these purchases that will include
taxes.

Thanks,

SR. DIRECTOR, CONTRACT FINANCE

The GEO Group, Inc.®
4955 Technology Way

2023-ICLI-00006 8462




Boca Raton, Florida 33431

Tel: 561 999 -
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 10:39 AM

Subject: Re: Georgia State Tax Law

Revised with Tax included.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 10:07 AM
To: ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Georgia State Tax Law

.
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| confirmed GA Law does not permit the purchase for resale for tax exemption.

If GEO will be responsible for the purchase of all the equipment we will have to send you a
revised quote to include sales tax and update the task order to fund this.

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

G (0) 6).(0) (N)(C) |

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 2:05 PM

To: ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Georgia State Tax Law

| just heard back from our Tax group who specialize in all State Tax Laws and unless ICE makes
the purchase directly this purchase would not be sales tax exempt.

If you wish for GEO to continue with this purchase on ICE's behalf GEO will have to revise the
invoice to include sales tax.

Please let me know how ICE wishes to proceed.

Thanks,

2023-ICLI-00006 8464



SR. DIRECTOR, CONTRACT FINANCE

The GEO Group, Inc.®
4955 Technology Way
Boca Raton, Florida 33431

Tel: 561 999-
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

Sent: Wed, 10 Mar 2021 17:44:02 +0000
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

Thank you .

During the past few weeks we have been negotiating with the vendor and did get the price down
so geo will not require any new funding to the task order.

As previously discussed receipts will be provided to ICE and should there be any overage funds
will be refunded to ICE.

Thanks aiain,

SR. DIRECTOR, CONTRACT FINANCE
The GEO Group, Inc.®

4955 Technology Way

Boca Raton, 33431

Tel: 561 999
Fax: 561 443
ageogroup.com

ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: :37:43 PM

To (NSRS - - ¢ o.p.com>
Cc: ice.dhs.gov>;_@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Georgia State Tax Law

You may proceed with the procurement.

From: geogroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 10:19 AM

To NS < <" 5o
c- SN © - - v DN < < sov

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

Subject: Re:

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

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 3:47 PM

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

Andrew Grossman
SR. DIRECTOR, CONTRACT FINANCE

The GEO Group, Inc.®
4955 Technology Way
Boca Raton, Florida 33431

TEl: 561999
Fax: 561 44
RISNOII® @ geogroup.com

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
To_mmgw

Subject: Re: Georgia State Tax Law

Revised with Tax included.

Thank you,

!R. DI!E!!!R, !!!!!!ACT FINANCE

The GEO Group, Inc.®
4955 Technology Way
Boca Raton, Florida 33431

Tel: 1
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
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From {{ENNEEHICED IO - - o< ouo.com>
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

BIEEOER & oeogroup.com

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

I ©) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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
Fax: 44

eogroup.com

wWww.geogroup.com

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

Sent: 15:20:17 +0000
Cc:
Subject: mConversion from FRS to PBNDS-

2016 Revision

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact |CE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

GEO will try to get something to ICE by next week.

()0), 0)(NC)

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

rrom: NI DNRBINR- co.ons cov>
Sent: Thursday, December 9, 2021 10:08 AM

To: geogroup.com>; @ice.dhs.gov>
ice.dhs.gov>; geogroup.com>;ﬂ

ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Karnes County Residential Center/Potential Conversion from FRS to PBNDS-
2016 Revision

Is there any way we can do a virtual walkthrough before then? | think ERO needs something sooner
rather than later.

Thanks

Office Phone: 202-732-
cell phone: NSNS

rrom: [N o - o1 com>

Sent: Thursday, December 9, 2021 10:01 AM
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To: [N o - oo
r@acedhs.gm_@ace.dhs.gov>;_

geogroup.com>
Subject: Re: Karnes County Residential Center/Potential Conversion from FRS to PBNDS-2016 Revision

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Good Morning-

In order to do a proper review we will need to send staff to the facility to do a walk through.
Due to the Holiday's this most likely cannot be completed until January.

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

2021 1:44 PM
€0group.
ice.dhs.gov>; ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Karnes County Residential Center/Potential Conversion from FRS to PBNDS-
2016 Revision

Good afternoon-

It is advised that GEO Group provide the requested information as soon as it is available. Once received,
the requested information will be forwarded to ICE and ERO leadership to devise a path forward.

If you can provide an estimate as to when GEO may be able to provide this information, that would be
greatly appreciated.
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Thank you,

Contract Specialist

DHS | ICE | Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)
801 "I" Street, N.W.

Mail Stop 5750

Washington, D.C. 20536-5750

ile:

From: eogroup.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 11:09 AM
To: (NN <o s o>
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

Just wanted to check in and see if you have a timeline when you needed this response back.

With the holidays coming up and everyone using their PTO we just want to curb expectations of
when this response is needed.

Thanks!

SR. DIRECTOR, CONTRACT FINANCE

The GEO Group, Inc.®
4955 Technology Way
Boca Raton, Florida 33431

Tel: 561 999-
Fax: 561 44

_@qeoqrouo.com

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 10:45 AM
To: _Ew>

ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Karnes County Residential Center/Potential Conversion from FRS to PBNDS-2016
Revision

Good mornin

ICE is in the process of determining the resources and activities necessary to convert the Karnes County
Residential Center from a Family Residential facility (under FRS) to a facility housing single adult ICE
detainees (under PBNDS - 2016 revision).

At this time, we are requesting that you please provide a Rough Order of Magnitude (ROM) which
provides an outline/brief description of the activities necessary to convert the aforementioned facility.
In this ROM, please provide the timeline and costs associated with each activity (including any
construction activities related to the conversion) that will be incurred because of this conversion. Please
note that this ROM is only for the costs of converting the facilities to PBNDS not for operations after the
conversion is complete.

ave any questions regarding this request, please feel free to reach out to myself and -
Contracting Officer at || NRINRMRC ice.dhs.gov and we can provide you with further guidance

and/or information as applicable.

Thank you,

Contract Specialist

DHS | ICE | Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)
801 "I" Street, N.W.

Mail Stop 5750

Washington, D.C. 20536-5750
viobile NS

ice.dhs.gov
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From:

Sent: Thu, 9 Dec 2021 15:01:02 +0000

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) ]

Ce: (b)6) ) () |

Subject: Re: Karnes County Residential Center/Potential Conversion from FRS to PBNDS-

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
Thank vou

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

error, p, this email.
From: ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 1:44 PM

To: (NIRRT o : < ocrouo cor>
Cc—@ice.dhs.gov>;_@ice.dhs.gov>

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

Mobile
ice.dhs.gov

From: [ENNEHCNNEBIC N - : < o2 roup. com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 11:09 AM

To: [N, < ohs.gov>

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
To: [N - - o: oup.com>

ice.dhs.gov>
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Subject: [EXTERNAL] Karnes County Residential Center/Potential Conversion from FRS to PBNDS-2016
Revision

Good morning-

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

If you have any questions regarding this request, please feel free to reach out to myself and-
ﬁ Contracting Officer atmizm and we can provide you with further guidance
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

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

2016 Revision

Re: Karnes County Residential Center/Potential Conversion from FRS to PBNDS-

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Please use the Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not present, you
can click on report .

Sorry for the delay. Our response will be submitted before COB Friday.
Thanks,

SR. DIRECTOR, CONTRACT FINANCE

The GEO Group, Inc.®

4955 Technology Way

Boca Raton, Florida 33431

Tel: 561 99
Fax: 561 44

BRI o cogroup.com
From: [ NI o dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 4:07:50 PM

To: (ENENENEISN - : <05 oup.com>

[e M
_ggeogmup.cm,-_mce.dhs_gw;
ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Karnes County Residential Center/Potential Conversion from FRS to PBNDS-
2016 Revision

Just reaching out to see if there are any updates on a response to this request.

thanks

Phone: 202-734--

From: (IEDNHENOICT R i - .ohs gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 10:46 AM

To @z cogroup.com

Cc: geogroup.com>;_@ice.dhs.gov>; -
ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Karnes County Residential Center/Potential Conversion from FRS to PBNDS-2016 Revision
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Good morning -

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

If you have any questions regardi i uest, please feel free to reach out to myself and-
Contracting Officer at ice.dhs.gov and we can provide you with further guidance

and/or information as applicable.

Thank you,

Contract Specialist

DHS | ICE | Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)
801 "I" Street, N.W.

Mail Stop 5750

Woashington, D.C. 20536-5750
vobic TSNS
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From:

Sent: 21 20:03:02 +0000
To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: MPC Invoce

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

Boca Raton, Flori 3431

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
From: (DNENDIRASTR o . . cov>
Sent. 00 PM

To: Mgeogrouncom>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: MPC Invoce
Hey I’'m looking into it. It should be just the TO and CLIN # but I'm having the COR look at it

since they approve these all the time.

Mobile: (NN
From (NN NI ¢ og roup. com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 2:53 PM

C NN, - ico.dhs.gov>

Subject: Re: MPC Invoce

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Yes.
(b) 6). (b) (7)(C) |

SR. DIRECTOR, CONTRACT FINANCE
The GEO Group, Inc.®

4955 Technology Way

Boca Raton, Florida 33431

Tel:

561 999 -
Fax: 561 443

2023-ICLI-00006 8481



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
Sent: Wednesday, June 23,2021 2:50 PM

To: eogroup.com>
Cc ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: MPC Invoce

Ws is for TO ZOCDCR20FR0000036?

Mobile NS
rrom: [EN NGNS - -: ..o

29 PM
ice.dhs.gov>

ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Re: nvoce

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Can you confirm with CLIN# ICE would like us to use for these reimbursements?
Thank you!

SR. DIRECTOR, CONTRACT FINANCE
The GEO Group, Inc.®

4955 Technology Way

Boca Raton, Flori
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

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 2:22 PM

To: eogroup.com>
C ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: MPC Invoce
It looks like the CLIN # you’re invoicing is missing from the invoice.

Mobile: 202.913.
From: eogroup.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 2:07 PM
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To: ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: MPC Invoce

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Good Afternoon [N

We are having a hard time getting a response to our invoice for approval and payment.

Would you be able to assist in getting this approved?
I

SR. DIRECTOR, CONTRACT FINANCE
The GEO Group, Inc.®

4955 Technology Way

Boca Raton, ida 33431

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
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From: (b) (6), (b) (1)(C) ]

Sent: 118:53:28 +0000
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
From: DNNDNCOSINN - c: o>
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 2:50 PM

To: geogroup.com>
Cc: ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: MPC Invoce

I’'m assuming this is for TO ZOCDCR20FR00000367?

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 2:29 PM

o N ice s gov>

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
R 0o roup.com

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

From: ENIE) NI > . hs.cov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 2:22 PM
eogroup.com>
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

Good Afternoon-

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

Sent: Wed, 23 Jun 2021 18:29:20 +0000
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
!! !li!!m!!, !“!H!LACT FINANCE

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
error,

i ing to this email.
From:Mice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 2:22 PM
To: @geogroup.com>
ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: MPC Invoce

It looks like the CLIN # you’re invoicing is missing from the invoice.

rrom: (NN - < e ou. corm>

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 2:.07 PM
o (DI - - - :o>

cc: NN - ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: MPC Invoce

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Good Afternoor-
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

WwWw.geogroup.com

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
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From: (b) (6). (b) (1)(C)

Sent: 16:29:31 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: New Contract Wage Determination - Folkston

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

-— | just realized R13 you referenced is from 2020.
We are in need of a new WD for 2021, we are now on Revision 15 dated Dec 21, 2020.
Have you incorporated this yet into the IGSA?
GEO cannot submit an REA without a contract mod from ICE incorporating this new WD.
Please call me if you have any questions.
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
error, I i ing to this email.
From ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 10:42 AM
To: geogroup.com>
ice.dhs.gov>;

@ice.dhs.gov>; -

@geogroup.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: New Contract Wage Determination - Folkston

Wage Determination No. 2015-4515(R13) was incorporated into current Task Order
70CDCR20FIGR00058 with a POP of 02/01/2020 to 01/31/2021. If there is need for a WD,
GEO must initiate a REA, with supporting documentation and forwarded to us for processing.

Regarding the Medical & FF&E, the action will be executed as soon as a new Task Order is put
in place. ERO will be sending funding shortly.

rrom: (IS} < ocoup. com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 9:28 AM

To R - < <" 207>
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Cc: ice.dhs.gov>;_@ice.dhs.gov>; -

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

Good Morning.
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
RERERER - o-0aroup.com

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

Sent: Thu, 21 Jan 2021 15:48:02 +0000

To: ) (6), () ()(C)

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

Can you please forward a copy of this latest TO with the WD?
Also GEO respectfully requests a 30 days extension from today to review and submit any
necessary REA as a result of this new WD.

Please reply to this email with this extension approval.
Thank you,

SR. DIRECTOR, CONTRACT FINANCE
The GEO Group, Inc.®
4955 Technology Way

Boca Raton, w 33431

Tel: 561 999
q@gcogroup.com
From: ice.dhs.gov>

Fax: 561 443
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 10:42:53 AM
To: @Dgeogroup.com>

Cc G ice.dhs.gov>;ice.dhs.gov>; o
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

From (NS  :<o¢ ou com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 9:28 AM

ice.dhs.gov>

ice.dhs.gov>; [ ENIENNENKAISI- - s.cov>; |
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

Good Morningl
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
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From: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) |

Sent: 17:03:54 +0000
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

Thank you, please cc' me when you do issue it.
Thanks again,

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

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 11:51 AM
geogroup.com>

ice.dhs.gov>

ice.dhs.gov>;-

geogroup.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: New Contract Wage Determination - Folkston

A new WD will be incorporated in the IGSA prior to the issue of a new TO, after the expiration of the
current one.

To: ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: ice.dhs.gov>;_@iceldhs.gov>;-
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

l | just realized R13 you referenced is from 2020.
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

g (0 (o) (70C) ST

Sent: Thursda 21,2021 10:42 AM
eogroup.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: New Contract Wage Determination - Folkston

Wage Determination No. 2015-4515(R13) was incorporated into current Task Order
70CDCR20FIGR0O0058 with a POP of 02/01/2020 to 01/31/2021. If there is need for a WD,
GEOQO must initiate a REA, with supporting documentation and forwarded to us for processing.

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
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From: (6) 6). () (7)(C)

Sent: Wed, 2 Feb 2022 18:30:08 +0000
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) |
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Please use the Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not present, you
can click on report .

- pursuant to our conversation yesterday - | was waiting on a formal response from OAQ
on this issue. Does the local District have the authority to stop the VWP at Adelanto at this
time? Shouldn't this come from Contracting?

Please advise

EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT, CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION
The GEO Group, Inc.®

4955 Technology Way

Boca Raton, Florida 33431

 Fax: 561 999 [

geogroup.com
WWW.ZE0group.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
which they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email to the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing
or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this emailin error, please immediately notify by replying to
this email.

From:geogroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 1:26 PM
To: geogroup.com>
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL]

From: geogrou p.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 5:34 PM
To: [N ¢ o¢roup.com>

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL]

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 2:25 PM

To: [EMNEINENNASN < <oc o ».<or>; [ S NI < o< .o o>

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL]

Received the attached from this afternoon. He instructed us to stop
the VWP today.

FACILITY ADMINISTRATOR, GEO SECURE SERVICES
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The GEO Group, Inc.®

ADELANTO ICE PROCESSING CENTER
10400 Rancho Road

Adelanto, CA 92301

Tel: 760 561- Fax: 760 561-

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

From: ([N < i e .dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 2:18 PM
To: NIRRT oo com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]

FYI

Officer in Charge

Adelanto ICE Processing Center

Los Angeles Field Office

Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Desk: (760)561
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From: (5} ©). ) (7XC)

Sent: Tue, 19 Apr 2022 13:42:30 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: Broward (70CDCR21D00000004) Reps and Certs

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Please use the Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not present, click
here and follow instructions.

| am iatherini the necessary information from our IT department and will get back to you

EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT, CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION
The GEO Group, Inc.®

4955 Technology Way

Boca Raton, Florida 33431

Tel: 561 999 e Fax: 561 999

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
or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify by replying to
this email.

From (SN - <hs cov-

Sent: Tuesday, April 19,2022 9:11 AM

To: ageogroup.com>

Cc: Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Broward (70CDCR21D00000004) Reps and Certs

Good mornin

| wanted to follow up from our conversation yesterday. During our biennial review the team found the
following information provided in GEO’s reps and certs. Here is the following from your information:

52.204-26 Covered Telecommunications Equipment or Services-Representation:
Covered Telecommunications Equipment or Services-Representation (Oct 2020)
(a) Definitions. As used in this provision, "covered telecommunications equipment or services" and

"reasonable inquiry" have the meaning provided in the clause 52.204-25, Prohibition on Contracting for
Certain Telecommunications and Video Surveillance Services or Equipment.

2023-ICLI-00006 8498



(b) Procedures. The Offeror shall review the list of excluded parties in the System for Award
Management (SAM) ( https://www.sam.gov) for entities excluded from receiving federal awards for
"covered telecommunications equipment or services".

(c) (1) Representation. The Offeror represents that it o does, o does not provide covered
telecommunications equipment or services as a part of its offered products or services to the
Government in the performance of any contract, subcontract, or other contractual instrument.

(2) After conducting a reasonable inquiry for purposes of this representation, the offeror
represents that it o does, o does not use covered telecommunications equipment or services, or any
equipment, system, or service that uses covered telecommunications equipment or services.

52.204-26 GEO checked in the reps & certs provisions that they use prohibited items
(telecommunication services or equipment and/or video surveillance equipment or services) from one
of the prohibited Chinese corporations Huawei Technologies Company or ZTE Corporation. Was this a
mistake or oversight in your reps and certs. Please work with‘o provide a response or if you have
any additional questions. Thanks

Unit Chief | Detention, Compliance & Removals
DHS | ICE | Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)
Phone; 202-740-

Email wice.dhs.gov

Contracting
Procurement innovation Lab

Imnovation

Practitloner
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From: PRI,

Sent: Mon, 7 Mar 2022 20:19:20 +0000

To: () (6). (b) ()(C)

Subject: Fw: Northwest ICE Processing Center Staff Adjustment Request Letter
Attachments: 3.7.22 NWIPC STAFF ADJUSTMENT REQUEST....pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Please use the Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not present, you
can click on report .

As we discussed last week

EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT, CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION
The GEO Group, Inc.®
4955 Technology Way

Boca Raton, Florida 33431
Tel: 561 O :561 999-

Mobile:
amartin@geogroup.com

WWW.ZEeogroup.com

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

From: NI < oc oup.com>

Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 3:17 PM

To: [ IS i< dhs.cov [EIIENENISIN- ico dhs.gov>
; scosroup o [N

eogroup.com>

geogroup.com>;

geogroup.com>;-geogrou p.com>;
RN 0o com>

Subject: Northwest ICE Processing Center Staff Adjustment Request Letter

Please see attached correspondence for your review and consideration. Please feel free to contact our
office if you have any questions. Thank you

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT TO AMBER MARTIN,
EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT, CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION

The GEO Group, Inc.®

4955 Technology Way
Boca Raton, FL 33431

2023-ICLI-00006 8500



<51 000 L
€0group.com
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

2023-ICLI-00006 8501



From: _

Sent: Tue, 6 Jul 2021 15:18:17 +0000
To: 6 ©6). &) (7)C)

Cc:

Subject: Joe Corley Discussion

Would GEO be available to discuss the circumstances at Joe Corley with DFOD Baker (and others | am
sure) on Thursday at 3? We need to figure out the expectations from an ICE standpoint and limitations
from a detention standpoint and figure out how to move forward with the facility so we stop the staffing
issues, negative audit findings, detainee removals, etc and have a path forward that works for

everyone.

thanks

Section Chief

Detention, Compliance, and Removal (DCR)
Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)
Office Phone: 202-732
Cell Phone:
Email:

2023-ICLI-00006 8502



Subject: PoppinPod_Om_Spec_Sheet.pdf
Attachments: PoppinPod_Om_Spec_Sheet.pdf

GEO booths.

Senior Advisor, Detention Planning and Acquisition Unit
Custody Management Division
Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Cell

2023-1CLI-00006 8503
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From: (0} (6). (B) (7)(C)

Sent: 5:32:28 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: Fixed Fee - Transportation

Attachments: Folkston 5 Year Pricing Schedule Revised Transportation 1-19-2022.xIsx,

Folkston 5 Year Pricing Schedule Revised Transportation 1-19-2022.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Please use the Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not present, you
can click on report .

Thank you for your email. We have reviewed your request and attached please find our
updated proposal reducing transportation escalation from Transportation has
more risk than facility operations as ins, and fuel costs have been hit hard by inflation.
That being said, we feel comfortable atﬁF

Please let us know if you have any further questions. Looking forward to wrapping this up.

VICE PRESIDENT, CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION
The GEO Group, Inc.®

4955 Technology Way

Boca Raton, Elorida 33431

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
error, i i eplving to this email.

From: @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 9:08 AM
D) L) ——

cc: (TN <0< o p.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fixed Fee - Transportation

Our team has crunched the numbers and determined that th%scalation is unfairly high. Please
review to a fairly acceptable rate and return the revised quote P. Thanks.

Year 2022

2023-ICLI-00006 8509



CLIN Description Unit QTY Unit Cost Total

0001

0001a

0002

0002a

0002b

0003

Year 2023
2

CLIN | Descripion | Unit | QTY | UnitCost Total

0001

0001a

0002

0002a

0002b

0003

Year 2024 (LEAP
3 YEAR)

CLIN Description i Unit Cost

0001

0001a

0002

0002a
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Year 2025
4

CLIN . i Unit Cost

0001

0001a

0002

0002a

0002b

0003

Year 2026
5

CLIN Description Unit QTY Unit Cost

0001

0001a

0002

0002a

0002b

0003

BSc: MBA: CFCM: CPCM
Senior Contract Specialist/Contracting Officer
DHS|ICE|Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)
Potomac Center North (PCN)

500 12th Street SW, Mail Stop 5750

Washington, DC 20536

2023-I1CLI-00006 8511
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Cell:

E-mail:
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From:

Sent: Wed, 6 Oct 2021 17:18:14 +0000

To: A N o &, Ricardo; Madrigal,
Francisco

cc b e.o0ne. |
% Re: Folkston Staffing - Charlton (Folkston) County

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Thank you. We are working on both proposals and will send these back to you before Oct 15.
Thank you

SR. DIRECTOR, CONTRACT FINANCE
The GEO Group, Inc.®

4955 Technology Way

Boca Raton, Florida 33431

Tel: 561 999

ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 11:49 AM

To D IENEINIS I \\ ong, Ricardo; Madrigal, Francisco

goeo.ono
RIS

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Folkston Staffing - Charlton (Folkston) County

Please send in the quote on or before Friday October 15, 2021.

From:

Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 11:48 AM
To dgeogroup com>; (NN - ohs.cov>; Wong,

Ricardo <|EN IR @ ice.dhs.gov>; Madrigal, Francisco < ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: ice.dhs.gov>; geogroup.com>;

ice.dhs.gov>; (NN

t’geogroup.com> geogroup.com>_
geogroup.com>

Subject: RE: Folkston Staffing - Charlton (Folkston) County

2023-ICLI-00006 8517




Do you have an update on the Staffing Plan request? Please remember to send 2 quotes:

1. Tier Staffing Plan; and
2. Fixed Staffing Plan.

From: (QICHOIUIS)

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 2:02 PM

To: eogroup.com>; ice.dhs.gov>
Cc ice.dhs.gov>; eogroup.com>;

ice.dhs. 0v>;ﬂ
$>;_@W>;
eogroup.com>
Subject: RE: Folkston Staffing

B < 21 @ GEo:

Based on our conversation a short while ago, please provide the price quote on additional .,
FTEs. Remember to segregate between Fixed and Tier staffing plans. Thanks.

From: €0group.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 7:10 AM

Cc: ice.dhs.gov>; eogroup.com>;

ice.dhs. OV>;‘
eogroup.com>; eogroup.com>;

eogroup.com>; ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Re: Folkston Staffing

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Good for me.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 6:53:43 AM

Cc: ice.dhs.gov>; _ﬂ?_g@gro_umx
ice.dhs.gov> IS HEIISEE

DIENOIE @ seogroup.com>; eogroup.com>; (RN

eogroup.com>; ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Folkston Staffing

2023-I1CLI-00006 8518



Greetings,
Please let me know if you are available to discuss at 11:00 today.

Thanks

From: eogroup.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 12:14 PM
To: ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: ice.dhs.gov> [N iHEN S © < o oup.com>;
(O E O Te SN o) o) ()

RN - < o< roup.com>; (ENNIENENRRISN - < o roup.com>; NN
IR > - 02 roup.com>

Subject: Folkston Staffing

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

We received an email from on Monday September 27, requesting a quote for staffing
at Folkston to add -TES. The original staffing plan developed at the local level considered
an additional- FTE to be added to current staffing. After discussions with the on-site ICE
and IHSC representatives, there were some additional concerns and-FTE's were added to
the original document.

1. It was requested that the Annex front entry should be covered_

ue to IHSC activity at all hours, medical runs, etc. This requires an

additional
2. It was requested that the Annex Medical Unit be assigned
o aid in movement of medical detainees. This requires an
additional FTE.

3. It was requested that the Main Facility Medical Unit also be assj d_
B o the same reasons as above. this requires an additional TE.

4. |t was decided that ost could be eliminated at the Annex, as having
ill alleviate the necessity of the_bringing detainees to

medical. This eIiminates.TE.
| have attached a summary of the positions and a staffing plan for the additional FTEs. When

you have time, | would to discuss the change with you and request that-resubmit a
request for the additional positions.

Thank you!

2023-ICLI-00006 8519



Director of Operations, GEO Secure Services

The GEO Group, Inc. ©
Eastern Regional Office
13777 Ballantyne Corp. Place

Charlotte, NC 28277

Tel: 704 s43 N

B ;< ozroup.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to which they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the
email to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify by replying to this email.

2023-ICLI-00006 8520



GCO

The GEO Group, Inc.®

Corporate Headquarters
4955 Technology Way
Boca Raton, Florida 33431
September 28, 2021
Tel: 561 893
866 301
Fax: 561 999

www.geogroup.com

Senior Contract Specialist/Contracting Officer

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)

Potomac Center North (PCN)

500 12th Street SW, Mail Stop 5750 Washington, DC 20536

Re: Folkston ICE Processing Center, Contract # EROIGSA-17-0002

Dear Mr-:

On behalf of Charlton County, Georgia, and GEO, and as you are aware, the
agreement (IGSA) between Charlton County, Georgia (County) and Immigration
and Customs Enforcement (ICE) at the Folkston ICE Processing Center is due to
expire on December 15, 2021.

Per Article 8. Period of Performance, the IGSA will remain in effect for a period not
to exceed onths unless extended by bi-lateral modification in writing by either
party. Please be advised that the County and GEO are prepared to continue services
and extend the IGSA. Please let us know if ICE intends to extend the Period of
Performance in order to continue services beyond December 15, 2021.

If you need any assistance, please feel free to contact me directly at (561) 999-

or via email at-@geogroup.com

xecutive Vice President
The GEO Group, Inc.

2023-ICLI-00006 8521



From: ‘z)hq.dhs.gov

Sent 21 Sep 2021 16:12:47 -0400

_ERA cN
oracnawaRDs SN

Subject. DHS Contract Notification for 70CDCR21C00000005

Note: Attention USCG users: In order to view the form you must copy and paste the URL/link
into your browser.

This email is to inform you that a congressional notification form is ready for your review.

Click here to view the form for Contract / PIID 70CDCR21C00000005

The contract specialist is:
The contracting officer is:

Form Status:Under OCPO Review

Component-specified Anticipated Award Date(this is not the OCPO-designated award
date):9/21/2021

Component:ICE

Contract Number:70CDCR21C00000005

Reference PIID :N/A

Contractor Name :The GEO Group, Inc.

City :Boca Raton

State :Florida

Amount Ob]igated_
Total Potential Value: _

Funding Year/Account :
Summary : The U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS), Immlgratlon and Customs
Enforcement (ICE), Enforcement and Removal Operations Division (ERO) has an urgent need to
procure emergency flights to remove approximately 15,000 Haitian migrants who have
converged near a bridge in Del Rio, Texas along the Southwestern border of the United States
and Mexico. President Biden’s administration prioritized the deportation via air transport back to
Haiti for all Haitian migrants gathered at the location, including single adults and families. The
migrant surge was unforeseen and presents numerous substantial risks to human, health, life, and
safety. This contract is to provide charter flights in support of DHS’ urgent need to return these
thousands of migrants safely and quickly to Haiti. All available ICE and DHS-wide resources are
currently devoted to this effort, but additional support is required. The contract is expected to
provide 56 flights between Texas and Haiti in a two-week period, with an option for an
additional 56 flights for a second two-week period. The contract shall provide all aircraft and
labor required to complete the missions in accordance with ICE requirements and applicable
Federal Aviation Regulations.

2023-ICLI-00006 8522



The information contained herein is restricted from further disclosure by 41 U.S.C.Chapter 21,
Restrictions on Obtaining and Disclosing Certain Information. The information is considered
source selection information or contractor bid and proposal information. Accordingly, the
information is not to be divulged except as permitted by law or as authorized by the Contracting
Officer for the procurement.

~HCN2021#~
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GCO

Secure Services™

The GEO Group, Inc.
Corporate Headquarters
4955 Technology Way
Boca Raton, Florida 33431

August 10, 2021 Tel 561 893
866 301
Fax 561 99

WWW.Qeogroup.com

Contracting Officer
DHS ICE Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)
801 "I" Street, NW - Suite 910-10

Washington, DC 20536-5750

RE: Folkston ICE Processing Center
Client Discrepancy Report — FAT-CDR-21-0001

Dear Contracting Officer-:

I write to clarify the current posture of the Contract Discrepancy Report — FAT-
CDR-21-0001. In your July 23, 2021, Memorandum, you indicated that U.S.
Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) would delay imposing a 20% penalty
deduction while the GEO Group, Inc. (GEO) provides an “updated fixed staffing
plan.” While we appreciate the spirit of partnership in both your memorandum and
during the discussion on July 16, 2021, we are uncertain about the conclusions in
your July 23" memorandum.

In our response, dated July 12, 2021, we believe we demonstrated compliance with
the existing staffing requirements at the Folkston ICE Processing Center (FIPC).
We note that while your July 23" response requested an updated staffing plan and
improved communications, it found that staffing requirements were being met, and
there were no deficient findings. Accordingly, we do not believe a penalty or
withholding should be contemplated regarding this matter. Next, we understand
your direction to improve communication between GEO and ICE, and we can
faithfully represent that we will make every effort to ensure that the ICE staff at the
FIPC will receive timely and transparent communication from the FIPC staff.

Finally, from your July 23" Memorandum and the ICE personnel who participated
in the July 16" meeting, we understand that ICE would like GEO to add positions
at the FIPC. We look forward to proposing solutions to meet these new operational
requirements; we believe it is important to clarify that GEO’s proposal is in response

2023-ICLI-00006 8524



GC®

to ICE’s request to meet an updated operational need and not in response to a
deficiency found in CDR-21-0001. Would you kindly clarify this issue for us?
Pursuant to the discussions at the local level between GEO facility management and
ICE, we are working on the updated and proposed staffing plan and can share it very
soon.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter. Please feel free to contact

me directly at (561) 999- or by email at [EMEMRQ seogroup.com if you have

any questions or require additional information.

Sincerely,

Executive Vice President, Contract Administration
Executive Vice President, Contract Compliance

(cor
-icc President, Eastern Region
Executive Vice President Operations
Director of Operations, Eastern Region
Director, Contract Compliance
Director, Contract Compliance,
- Facility Administrator, FIPC

Page 2 of 2
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From:

Sent: Tue, 21 Sep 2021 19:29:40 +0000
To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Airlift Pricing Summary

This is the operational email. Please escalate to to respond. We need to include the number
of flights per day ...through weekend and next week on the NTP.

From: _@geogroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 3:10 PM
To:

ice.dhs.gov>
ice.dhs gov>; I NEINEIEISI . - . co.>

geogroup.com>;

Cc: Dainton, Albert

geogroup.com> geogroup.com>;

geogroup.com>; geogroup.com>;
ice.dhs.gov>; ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Re: Airlift Pricing Summary

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

- as per -s email, we are awaiting to receive the NTP to proceed. We
have secured an eater aircraft for Thursday. Our aircraft provider will
confirm within the next two hours that we will have an additional.lircraft for
Thursday bringing the total toi

The provider requests missions to PAP originating out of either Laredo or
Harlingen or both. We need departure times and which airports as soon as
possible.

Additionally, please confirm that we will need @flights per day through the
weekend and through next week. We need to secure the aircraft for two weeks as

expressed to us previously.

We appreciate your patience as we've scrambled to secure security staff and
aircraft.

We have been advised that other than children all male adults will be
restrained and females at the discretion of the COR.

2023-ICLI-00006 8526



Question: will the male detainees for deportation to PAP be transported to the
aircraft fully restrained? Are there procedures at PAP to remove the restraints for
return to airport?

Executive Vice President, Corporate Security & Transportation
GEO Transport Inc.

DBA GT Inc.®

4955 Technology Way

Boca Raton, Florida 33431

Tel: 561 900 Fax: 561 443-

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 1:41 PM
Tm*@@ﬂﬂ)_um> (D) (6) (b)) (7)) cleReNeNg

ice. dhs ov>; eogroup.coms>; -

eo roup.com>; ice.dhs.gov>; -
ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Airlift Pricing Summary

Looping in Unit Chie_and MPA-.

Thank you,

Unit Chief, Air Charter Operations

ICE Air Operations

Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Desk: 480-633-Jlce:

6335 S. Downwind Circle, Suite 104
Mesa, AZ 85212
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This communication is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored,
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and
is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior
approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this communication should be furnished to the media, either

in written or verbal form.

ice.dhs.gov>; ice.dhs.gov>;
ice.dhs.gov>; ice.dhs.gov>;
eogroup.com>; [IENNEHENIEIIEING = - oz roup.com>; EIRINR

eogroup.com>; eogrou .com>_
eogroup.com>; eogroup.com>

Subject: Fw: Airlift Pricing Summary

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

The tab i
flight isW
Thursday (possiblyjill'confirming that now). We can also have one airplane for tomorrow if
necessary; however, we will need the details on that almost immediately in order to get the

plane and staff where they need to be. We are basing the labor on .staff (. officers and'
nurse), anticipating at least one ICE officer as well, per flight.

Is our pricing for the charter flights as well as staff resources. The cost per

flights (Iweeks) = We can havdilil airplanes ready to go by

The assumed originating destinations are Laredo and Harlingen - please let us know how many
airplanes will be needed per site (we need to know where to base our staff resources as soon as
possible). We will need to contract with our air carrier before cob today and be able to wire
money today in order to position aircraft. Please advise if your accept the pricing as soon as
possible. Let me know if you have any questions and/or require additional information.
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Average Cost Per Flight

Aircraft Cost $
Labor
Travel

Fee
Total $

Total -i-‘lights) $

EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT, CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION

The GEO Group, Inc.®
4955 Technology Way
Boca Raton, Florida 33431

Tel: 561 999 Fax: 561 999-

Mobile:

€Oogroup.com

WWW.ge0group.com

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

Sensitivity-Highly Confidential
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July 12, 2021

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

GeO®

- r:r'herG‘EVO Gro-up, Inc.

Corporate Headquarters

4955 Technology Way

Boca Raton, Flerida 33431
866 301

Fax 561 1?9.

WWW.geogroup.com

Tel 561 893

! https://www.cnn.com/2021/06/01/cconomy/worker-shortage-us-chamber-of-commerce/index.html
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GCO

Executive Vice President, Contract Administration

cc- Executive Vice President, Contract Compliance

Vice President, Eastern Region
-Dircctor of Operations, Eastern Region
ISR i or, Contract Compliance, ICE
mctor, Contract Compliance, Eastern
Facility Administrator, FIPC
_ Section Chief, Detention, Compliance &

Removals

Page 4 of 4
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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1. CONTRACTIDCODE PAGE OF PAGES

1| 3
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO 5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)
P0O0014 See Block 16C
6. ISSUED BY CODE | 70CDCR 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than ltem 6) CODE | ICE/DCR
DETENTION COMPLIANCE AND REMOVALS ICE/Detention Compliance & Removals
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office of Acquisition Management Office of Acquisition Management
801 I ST NW, REM 900 801 I Street NW, suite 930
WASHINGTON DC 20536 Washingten DC 20536
8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No, street, county, State and ZIP Code) ) 9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.
CHARLTON COUNTY EMS
ATTN 98. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
1567 THIRD ST
FOLKSTON GA 315378807
OLKSTON GA 31537890 % 10A. MODIFICATION QF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
EROTGSA-17-0002
10B. DATED (SEEITEM 13)
CODE 0791990520000 FACILITY CODE 12/16/2016
11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
The above numbered solicitaton is amended as set forth in liem 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended. is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended , by one of the following methods: (a) By completing
Items 8 and 15, and retuming copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted ; or (¢) By

separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT
THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by
virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submiited , such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes
reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

See Schedule

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

_CHECK ONE | A THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT

ORDERNO. IN ITEM 10A

B. THEABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office,
appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PULRSUANT TOAUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)
X In accordance with IGSA No. EROIGSA-17-0002

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor is not. X is required to sign this decument and return 1 copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
DUNS Number: 079199052

Contracting Officer:
Contracting Officer Representative:
Alternate Contracting Officer's Representative:

ice.dhs.gov
ice.dhs.gov

charltoncountyga.gov
Subcontractor: GEO,

The purpose of Modification 14 is to:

Email:

Continued ...

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Iltem 9 A or 10A, as herelofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)
TEL: EMAIL: ice.dhs.gov
15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C. DATE SIGNED
(Signature of person authorized to sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)
NSN 7540-01-152-8070 STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Provious edition unusable Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) §3.243
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CONTINUATION SHEET

REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

PAGE OF

EROIGSA-17-0002/P00014 2 3
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
CHARLTON COUNTY EMS
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

1. Revise the current Staffing Plan of IGSA
EROIGSA-17-0002 at the Folkston ICE Processing

no longer be GEO employees.
The .Me(.iical FTEs are:

a. Licensed Mental Health Worker (Masters)
R
b. Registered Nurse II-12312
FTE
c. Licensed Practical Nurse II-12072
d. Medical Records / Data Entry Clerk-12160
FTE

incorporated into this IGSA. The first tier
will be covered by the Monthly Fixed Rate. The
incremental staffing tier will begin once the

h diem which covers the population from

through the Guard Rate and therefore are not a
part of the Contracted Staffing Plan.

ent Monthly Fixed Rate i
£ron [NNEHIN o
The breakdown of the changes,
including the associated cost is attached with
this modification.

By this rewvi

ICE Folkston Office Renovation; All fund
cbligations occur at the Task Order level.

4. Approve 60 day Transition Period from Feb.
2021 through April 22, 2021 to enable GEO more
time to transit to the new IHSC management and
complete the circuit upgrade.

All other Terms & Conditions renain unchanged.

Continued ...

Center. Specifically, Modificat:ion 14 removes the
Medical Full Time Employees |FTEs) that will

2. The tiered staffing plans are hereby -

population exceeds and will be funded through

The transportation officers are funded

s

3. Approve _being additional cost for

23,

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 8535

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86)
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR)53.110



CONTINUATION SHEET

REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

PAGE OF

EROIGSA-17-0002/P00014 3
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
CHARLTON COUNTY EMS
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(&) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Period of Performance:

12/16/2016 to 12/15/2021

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 8536

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86)
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53,110



ICE
FOLKSTON ICE PROCESSING CENTER
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ICE
FOLKSTON ICE PROCESSING CENTER
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NEW - SOUTH

Buliding Value ..Bullding Trust

February 11, 2021

The GEQ Group, Inc
One ce
Suitew

621 NW 53 Street
Boca Raton, FL 33487

RE: GEO - Folkston ICE Processing
ICE Office Renovation
Change Order #1
Revised 2-16-2021

After our walk with GEO/ICE New South Construction respectfully submits the following revised budget
pricing for the ICE Office Renovation. Total cost is‘ The following scope is included in this

pricing.
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Sent:

To:
Subject:

Fi:u@_m Data rack relacation

Thanks

Senior Project Manages

Sent: Wednesday, February 10

Y ' ) {4 1.5 Vi

Subject: ICE Renovation - Data Rack Relocation

lust a reminder GEO is waiting for pricing.

NEW  SOUTH

tFlin]|2f
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From: (D) (0) (b) (7)(C Rt
Sent: Wednesday. February 17, 2021 3:06 PM
To: -

Subject: RE: Request for Floor Plan/Design

Materials (wire)
abor [l weeks)

Thanks
Senior Project Manager

R&S Corporation
615 88

From

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 12:44 PM
To:

Subject: FW: Request for Floor Plan/Design

See below. Please provide labor/material breakdown. Thanks

From: Qgeogroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 10:16 AM

To -newsouthconstructlonco >
80 6. 01 i) SRR o) (6). (o) (7)(C)ENRSINERS >) ). (&) (1)C)

@geogroup.com>

Subject: Re: Request for Floor Plan/Design

Can you get your response back to us today?

Thanks

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Qutlook for Android

¢rom (NS - <=0 corm>
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 3:21:10 PM
Tu:_@ewsouthconstruction.com>
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From:

Sent: Tue, 29 Jun 2021 16:56:53 +0000

To:

Cc: _

Subject: Re: Path forward for Staffing at MPC and Joe Corley

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

The Joe Corely Tiers —are for ICE population only.

Thanks

SR. DIRECTOR, CONTRACT FINANCE
The GEO Group, Inc.®

4955 Technology Way

Boca Raton, Florida 33431

(@geogroup.com

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
From: (DS MDIHEN: co .ch: zo>
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 11:49 AM

c IO s 05 oup.com>; ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Path forward for Staffing at MPC and Joe Corley

Ok, lets try to do one thing at a time, and start with the Joe Corley, but we can figure out the MPC
staffing as well and codify the staffing changes due to the expansion.

We got a question from ERO HOU asking the following about the staffing plan at Joe Corley.

Do the tiers;_account for staffing only for ICE detainees only or total facility
population to include USMS prisoners?

Office Phone: 202-732
Cell Phone:

rom: (NI <o o . com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 11:42 AM

To: (ISR ©ce.dhs.gov>
X 07700 (D) (7)(C)  CeEIRGE 0) (6 () (1)) olCRGERIv

Subject: Re: Path forward for Staffing at MPC and Joe Corley
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

The staffing plan at award was for the full-and GEO anticipated only staffing the GM until
which time we exceeded the GM offjiil}

Now that there is a question as to what the staffing levels should be we feel it is important to
spell out the GM staffing plan at il

We had a modification to the contract to increase the maximum capacity up to [illllll(which
has additional staff at this level).

We should haveffifkiers of staffing now so it is clear in the contract, GM at | Ecriginal
capacity, anciillillllle xpansion.

Feel free to call me if we need to discuss further.

Thanks,

SR. DIRECTOR, CONTRACT FINANCE

The GEO Group, Inc.®
4955 Technology Way
Boca Raton, Florida 33431

Tel: 561 999
Fax: 561 443

IR - o< 00 oup. com

WwWWw.geogroup.com

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 11:37 AM
G0 (0) (0) (1(C) e ) (O). (D) (1)(C) ol

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Path forward for Staffing at MPC and Joe Corley

HAHA —
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Okay so just a matter of confirming the staffing plan for the above GM is incorporated into the actual
contract? And to confirm this is the Staffing plan that was provided at the time of award?

thanks
Office Phone: 202-732
Cell Phone:
rrom: (NN NSO - : - o< ouo. com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 11:31 AM
Cc RPN, - < 02 roup.com>;
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

No, only that the staffing plan that makes up the current-GM be incorporated into the
IGSA.

Although, we like your idea better (©)

SR. DIRECTOR, CONTRACT FINANCE

The GEO Group, Inc.®
4955 Technology Way
Boca Raton, Florida 33431

Tel: 561 999
Fax: 561 443
—@qeoqroup.com

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 10:21 AM

To: eogroup.com>
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Cc: eogroup.com>; ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Path forward for Staffing at MPC and Joe Corley

Sorry for taking so long to get back with you on this. We forwarded the Joe Corley staffing mix to ERO
Houston, but while they are reviewing, can you clarify what you mean by the changes in GM/Staffing at
Montgomery? Are you asking for the GM to increase to

thanks

Offlce Phon
Cell Phone:
Sent: Thursday, June : M

To: ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: eogroup.com>
Subject: Fw: Path forward for Staffing at MPC and Joe Corley

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

My apologies but the original request did inadvertently leave off Joe Corley.

Now attached are the proposed Tiers for Joe Corley _

As far as the MPC staffing plan.

Our current contract call for -Minimum Guarantee which is what ICE pays for regardless of
population and this staffing plan was also inadvertently left out of the contract.

We are requesting the-\llG be incorporated as well as the tier to the -contracted beds
and the last tier which was the expansion up to

Any questions please let me know.

Thanks again,

SR. DIRECTOR, CONTRACT FINANCE
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The GEO Group, Inc.®
4955 Technology Way
Boca Raton, Florida 33431

Tel: 561 999
Fax: 561 443
!@qeoqroup.com

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

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 9:33 AM
)T ) ——

Subject: Fw: Path forward for Staffing at MPC and Joe Corley

I think I owed you this following our conversation from Tuesday.

MINESS MANAGEMENT, GEO SECURE SERVICES
The GEO Group, Inh
1777 N.E. Loop 410,

San Antonio, 78217
Tel: 210 804 e Fax: 561 443
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

From: e0group.com>

22,2021 10:20 AM

Subject: Fw: Path forward for Staffing at MPC and Joe Corley

Good morning,-

Please find the tiered staffing plans and proposed response for your review.
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SS MANAGEMENT, GEO SECURE SERVICES

The GEO Group, Inc ®
1777 N.E. Loop 410
San Antomo 78217

Tel: ax: 561 443-
MODH&.‘

eogrou com
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

Sent: Thu, 4 Feb 2021 17:09:52 +0000

To:

Subject: Re: Retro calculations for USMS updated rates
Attachments: Coastal Bend Restated IGA 2020.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Yes just Coastal....
Attached is the Modification from USMS and the effective date is 8-1-2020. -
Please note the Guard Rate also should be updated to reflect ame effective date.

() (6). (0) (1)(C) |
SR. DIRECTOR, CONTRACT FINANCE
The GEO Group, Inc.®

4955 Technology Way

Boca Raton, Florida 33431
. 4

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
error, pl im j i replying to this email.

From: ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 11:43 AM
DD ) —

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Retro calculations for USMS updated rates

| will see what | can do tomorrow. Just Coastal Bend right?

Do you have a copy of the USMS agreement you have showing the updated rate and when it became
effective?

Thanks

office Phone: 202-732 NGz

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 11:15 AM
To:ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Fw: Retro calculations for USMS updated rates
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Revised to include December now that the month has been reconciled.

Any idea when we will see these Task Orders?

Thanks!

SR. DIRECTOR, CONTRACT FINANCE

The GEO Group, Inc.®
4955 Technology Way
Boca Raton, Florida 33431

Tel: 561 999
Fax: 561 44
RIS - c0aroup.com

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

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 111:04 AM
To €0group.com>

Cc eogroup.com>
Subject: Re: Retro calculations for USMS updated rates

Attached is the summary for ICE Houston per diem due to Coastal Bend for August 2020 to
December 2020.

Thank you,

BUSINESS MANAGER, GEO SECURE SERVICES

The GEO Group, Inc. ®
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COASTAL BEND DETENTION CENTER
4909 FM Road 2826

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

() (0) (D) (1)(C) .
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 3:23 PM

cc: NI - - - o< oup. com>
Subject: Re: Retro calculations for USMS updated rates

Yes!

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 4:21 PM

To: eogroup.com>

Cc: e0group.com>

Subject: Re: Retro calculations for USMS updated rates

Yes, that is what | thought.
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Ok, then do you want me to add the December on the retro summary | previously sent you,
now that it has been approved by ICE?

BUSINESS MANAGER, GEO SECURE SERVICES

The GEO Group, Inc. ®

COASTAL BEND DETENTION CENTER
4909 FM Road 2826

Robstown, Texas 78380

Tel: 36
Mobile:

x: 361 387 [

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 1:50 PM

To: eogroup.com>

Cc eogroup.com>
Subject: Re: Retro calculations for USMS updated rates

Not yet, we need to receive the task order before we can start invoicing or your invoice will be
rejected.

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 2:44 PM

Subject: Re: Retro calculations for USMS updated rates

Can we start to bill at the higher per diem -) for December 2020 forward? Do you know
if a revised task order has been issued for the higher per diem?

Thank you,

BUSINESS MANAGER, GEO SECURE SERVICES

The GEO Group, Inc. ®
COASTAL BEND DETENTION CENTER
4909 FM Road 2826

WWw.geaogroup.com

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

From; eogroup.com>

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 4:03 PM
To eogroup.com>

Cc: eogroup.com> eogrou .com>;_

eogroup.com>
Subject: Re: Retro calculations for USMS updated rates

Attached is a summary of the per diem owed to Coastal Bend for August - November 2020. We
are still finalizing the December invoice with our ICE representative.
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Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

BUSINESS MANAGER, GEO SECURE SERVICES

The GEO Group, Inc. ®

COASTAL BEND DETENTION CENTER
4909 FM Road 2826

Robstown, Te,

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

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 4:14 PM

Subject: Retro calculations for USMS updated rates

Can you please provide me a summary of the retro pay owed for the changes in task order we have
been requesting. | had a call with Ice and they said if we can provide them the back pay by month they
can issue a task order for the funds needed to finalize these changes?

Thanks!
SR. DIRECTOR, CONTRACT FINANCE
The GEO Group, Inc.®

4955 Technology Way
Boca Raton, Florida 33431

Tel: 561999
Fax: 561 443
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€0group.com
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From:

Sent: 117:22:31 +0000
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

trom: NGBS < <o s o>

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 12:17 PM

To: geogroup.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Retro calculations for USMS updated rates
Thanks | can put it on the top of the pile now

[T

Office Phone: 202—732-
cell Phone [ BIGHEINIS)
GRRR (D) (0) (D) (/)(C) oy
Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 12:10 PM
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

Attached is the Modification from USMS and the effective date is 8-1—2020.-
Please note the Guard Rate also should be updated to reflec same effective date.
Thank you sir!

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

I will see what | can do tomorrow. Just Coastal Bend right?

Do you have a copy of the USMS agreement you have showing the updated rate and when it hecame

effective?

Office Pho

ne: 202-732-
Cell Phone;

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

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 11:04 AM

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

iij‘ !!!! .!! \IIAGER, GEQ SECURE SERVICES

The GEO Group, Inc. ®

COASTAL BEND DETENTION CENTER
4909 FM Road 2826
Robstown, T s 78380

WWW.geagroup.com

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

C eogroup.com>
Subject: Re: Retro calculations for USMS updated rates
Yes!

SR. DIRECTOR, CONTRACT FINANCE
The GEO Group, Inc.®

4955 Technology Way

Boca Raton, Florida 33431

Tel: 561 999

: 44
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
To:“:@mm>

c NN - - o: .o com>

Subject: Re: Retro calculations for USMS updated rates

Yes, that is what | thought.

0Ok, then do you want me to add the December on the retro summary | previously sent you,

Mas been approved by ICE?

BUSINESS MANAGER, GEO SECURE SERVICES
The GEO Group, Inc. ®

COASTAL BEND DETENTION CENTER

4909 FM Road 2826

Robstown, T

380
Tel: 361 767 Fax: 361 387 | Gz
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

Seni: 021 1:50 PM
To: eogroup.com>

Cc eogroup.com>

Subject: Re: Retro calculations for USMS updated rates
Not yet, we need to receive the task order before we can start invoicing or your invoice will be

rejected.

() (6). ©) (/)|

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

Can we start to bill at the higher per diem (

-for December 2020 forward? Do you know if

a revised task order has been issued for the higher per diem?

BUSINESS MANAGER, GEO SECURE SERVICES
The GEO Group, Inc. ®

COASTAL BEND DETENTION CENTER

4909 FM Road 2826
Robstown, Texas 78380

Tel: 361 767 Fax: 361 387-
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
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From DR ICORCRIEIIN - - c o oup.com>
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 4:03 PM
To eogroup.com>

Cc: €Ogrou .com>;‘mgmm>;_
€0group.com>

Subject: Re: Retro calculations for USMS updated rates

(LRI

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

Tel: 36 e Foy: 361 387 -
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

Cc: eogroup.com>, eggroup.com>

Sub'lect: Retro calculations for USMS updated rates

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
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From: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) ]

Sent: Mon, 7 Jun 2021 18:14:52 +0000
To:
Subject: Re: Rio Grande BPA HSCEDM-14-A-00001 - Transportation Services in the RGV

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Can you call me when you get a minute?

SR. DIRECTOR, CONTRACT FINANCE
The GEO Group, Inc.®

4955 Technology Way

Boca Raton, Florida 33431

Tel: 561 999
Fax: 561 443

€ogroup.com

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

From: (ENENNENNRBICSI <o chs.ov>
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 2:05 PM
To: [ENENENERIEI N © ; < ogroup.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Rio Grande BPA HSCEDM-14-A-00001 - Transportation Services in the RGV

Thanks iive me a few days to fully execute
office Phone: 202-732- | GGGz

Cell Phone:

From: geogroup.com>

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 1:42 PM

To: ice.dhs.gov>; [ENNCHNENNSNSIN o ¢ ogroup.com>
: ice.dhs.gov>;

ice.dhs.gov>; geogroup.com>
Subject: Re: Rio Grande BPA HSCEDM-14-A-00001 - Transportation Services in the RGYV

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Please find attached revised modification signed by [N
Thank you

SR. DIRECTOR, CONTRACT FINANCE
The GEO Group, Inc.®

4955 Technology Way

Boca Raton, Florida 33431

Tel: 561 999-
Fax: 561 443

IR -:012-<01
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

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 12:05 PM
To: NN - : - o= ou0.com>; IR : - oz 0uo.com>
Cc: ice.dhs.gov>; [N

ice.dhs.gov>; eogroup.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Rio Grande BPA HSCEDM-14-A-00001 - Transportation Services in the RGV

Here are the updates based on our conversati

| updated the mileage rate to reflect the firsthat no additional cost

| also created CLIN O005A for the “Stationary TDY” costs just because we have to use a different
accounting line (Detention versus Transportation) due to the funding available. Its cleaner for our
financial system to just create another CLIN.

Please review and sign
thanks

Office Phone: 202-732- R
Cell Phone

From: eogroup.com>

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 10:52 AM

To: ice.dhs.gov>; eogroup.com>
Cc ice.dhs.gov>; NI

ice.dhs.gov> NN ; - o¢ oup.com>
Subject: Re: Rio Grande BPA HSCEDM-14-A-00001 - Transportation Services in the RGV

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

7
Attached is the modification signed by /RIS

Please note as discussed the assets will be ready to go on Wednesday May 26th.
Please forward a fully executed version at your convenience.

Thanks

SR. DIRECTOR, CONTRACT FINANCE
The GEO Group, Inc.®

4955 Technology Way

Boca Raton, Florida 33431

Tel: 561 999

Fax: 561 44
DN & e ogroup.com
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
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Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 10:03 AM
Cc ice.dhs.gov>;

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Rio Grande BPA HSCEDM-14-A-00001 - Transportation Services in the RGV
R -
Attached is modification P00013 to the Rio Grande BPA. This mod creates a new CLIN (0005) for the

transportation services in the Rio Grande Valley. Can you review, sign and return the mod? | am still

waiting on the funding but that will be issued unilaterally on task order 70CDCR21FC0000008 once this
mod is signed and fully executed.

If you have any issues please just give me a call and we can discuss and update as necessary
thanks

(RECERIEDE)

Section Chief

Detention, Compliance, and Removal (DCR)
Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)
Office Phone: 202-732 R

Cell Phone: 202-734- 1

Email: ISR ice.dhs.gov
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From: (b) (6). (b) (N(C) ]

Sent: i A1 0000

Ce: (b€ o;one |

Subject: Re: Rio Grande BPA HSCEDM-14-A-00001 - Transportation Services in the RGV
Attachments: HSCEDM-14-A-00001 (1).pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact |CE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Please find attached revised modification signed by-

Thank iou .

SR. DIRECTOR, CONTRACT FINANCE
The GEO Group, Inc.®
4955 Technology Way

Boca Raton, ida 33431
Tel: 561 999
Fax: 561 44
(0) (). () ()C)y

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

From: [N o dhs.cov>
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 12:05 PM

To NSNS - & 0P .Com>;

ice.dhs.gov>;

OIS ice.dhs.gov> geogroup.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Rio Grande BPA HSCEDM-14-A-00001 - Transportation Services in the RGV

Here are the updates based on our conversation.

geogroup.com>

| updated the mileage rate to reflect the first-at no additional cost

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

Office Phone: 202-732 i}
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cel phone: MR

From geogroup.com>
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 10:52 AM
ice.dhs.gov>; geogroup.com>

ice.dhs.gov> geogroup.com>
Subject: Re: Rio Grande BPA HSCEDM-14-A-00001 - Transportation Services in the RGV

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Attached is the modification signed by-

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
BISERIS ¢ geogroup.com

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
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< -

Attached is modification PO0013 to the Rio Grande BPA. This mod creates a new CLIN (0005) for the
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
Email: ice.dhs.gov
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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF PAGES

1| 3

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE
P00013 See Block 16C

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY CODE |70CDCR

DETENTION COMPLIANCE AND REMOVALS

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office of Acquisition Management

801 I ST NW, RM 900

WASHINGTON DC 20536

7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than ltem 6) CODE [1CE/DCR

ICE/Detention Compliance & Removals
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office of Acquisition Management
801 I Street NW, suite 930
Washington DC 20536

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State and ZIP Code)

GEO GROUP INC THE

ATTN

4955 TECHNOLOGY WAY
BOCA RATON FL 334313367

)

9A AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

CODE 5127064650000 FACILITY CODE

% |10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
HSCEDM-14-A-00001

10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)
12/17/2013

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

The above numbered sclicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specffied for receipt of Offers

is extended. is not extended.

Offers must acknowiedge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended , by one of the following methods: (a) By completing

Items 8 and 15, and returning

copies of the amendment, (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted ; or (c) By

separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT
THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by
virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted , such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes
reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (/f required)
See Schedule

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

_CHECKONE | A THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT

ORDERNO. IN [TEM 1

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office,
appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

X Mutual Agreement of Both Parties

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor is not,

X is required to sign this document and return 1

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings. including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

DUNS Number: 612706465

Contracting Officer Representative: _

Phone: (956) 389

Email: ice.dhs.gov

ACCR/Field POC:
(956) 254

Phone:

Email: Rice.dhs.gov
ACCR/Field POC:
Phone: (956) 326
Continued ...

Except as provided herein. all terms and conditions of the document referenced in ltem 9 A or 10A, as heretofore changed. remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

Executive Vice President

ME OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)
een: 202-732- N . -rc:.an;‘(:o'/

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of porson authorizod to sign)

15C. DATE SIGNED

5/21/2021

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C. DATE SIGNED

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

NSN 7540-01-152-8070
Previous edition unusable

STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

2023-ICLI-00006 8581



CONTINUATION SHEET REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE OF
HSCEDM-14-A-00001/P00013 2 3
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEQ GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Email: NN ce hsgov

contractor roc: [ENNEENSINN
Fhone: 561-999- R

Email: [ ceooroup. com
contracting oftice:: [N

Phone: 202-813
Email:

lice.dhs.gov

There is no requisition associated with this

modification.

The purpose of modification P00013 is the
following

1) Update the COR to _— information

provided above

2) update the acor o (NI -

information provided above

3) vpdate the acor to [ENEEHNINNRENEN -

information provided above
4) Create CLIN 0005 to the BPA.

CLIN D005 - Transportation in the Rio Grande
Valley -

The contractor shall pxovide.ch'nspoxLaLion
officers and assoclated vehicles at each of the
following HUB locations - Val Verde, STIPC, East
Hidalgo, Ric Grande. These services have a total
period of performance from 05/21/2021

09/20/2021. Required services will be provided
at the direction of ERC and the COR.

Fixed Monthly Price -—

Transportation OT Rate —_'hcur

Mileage Rate _ no additional cost
mileage > IR i es —-’mﬂe

Lodging Rate for outside RGV - n accordance with

GSA approved rate and Federal Travel Regulation

(FTR)

Per Diem for outside RGV - In accordance with GSA

approved rate and FTR

Detainee Meals - Reimbursed at cost

CLIN DOO5A - Stationary TDY costs - Lodging and
Continued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 8582

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86)
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



CONTINUATION SHEET REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE OF
HSCEDM-14-A-00001/P00013 3 3
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEQO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

per diem fox-?TE

Lodging Rate - In accordance with GSA approved
rate and FTR

Per Diem - In accordance with GSA approved rate
and FTR

Period of Performance: 01/01/20.4 to 04/20/2027

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 8583

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86)
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR)53.110



AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF PAGES

1| 2

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

arry [
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

The above numbered sclicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specffied for receipt of Offers is extended.

is not extended.

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

CHECK ONE
ORDER NO. IN [TEM 10A.

A.THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT

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

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor is not, X! is required to sign this document and retum 1

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

phone: (956) 38¢- i
(D) () (D) (1)) ERCREeIs

ACCR/Field POC:
(956) 254

Email:

Phone:

Email: @ice.dhs.gov
ACOR/Field POC:
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

_ Executive Vice President

16A_NAME _AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

- EIRERIEE

rEL: 202-732

158 CONTRACTOR/OFFERO_ 15C. DATE SIGNED
5/21/2021

(Signature of person authorizod to sign)

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C. DATE SIGNED

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

NSN 7540-01-152-8070
Previous edition unusable

STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

2023-ICLI-00006 8584
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CONTINUATION SHEET

REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

PAGE OF

HSCEDM-14-A-00001/P00013 2 2
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEQ GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Email: I ce dhs gov

Contractor Foc: NI
phone: 561-999- N
Email: [N oo roup. com

contracting ortice: : [IENEHNGNINNIEIN
rhone: 202-91 3N
Email: _ﬂice.dhs.qov

There is no requisition associated with this

modification.

The purpose of modification P00013 is the
following

1) Update the COR to _— information

provided above

2) Update the ACOR to (NENNENNNISNN-

information provided above

) opdate the acon <o I REHREEINRS -

information provided above
4) Create CLIN 0005 to the BPA.

CLIN D005 - Transportation in the Rio Grande
Valley -

The contractor shall provide !LranspoxLaLiorx
officers and assoclated vehicCI€s at each of the
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
Transportation OT Rate —-Cur

Mileage Rate —-mil .

Lodging Rate — In accordance with GSA approved
rate and Federal Travel Regulat:on (FTR)

Per Diem - In accordance with GSA approved rate
and FTR

Detainee Meals — Reimbursed at cost
Period of Performance: 01/01/20.4 to 04/20/2027

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 8585

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86)
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR)53.110



AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT T CONTACTIHEORE RARE: OF PAGES

1| 2
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4, REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)
P00013 See Block 16C
6. ISSUED BY CODE [70CDCR 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6) CODE IICE /DCR
DETENTION COMPLIANCE AND REMOVALS ICE/Detention Compliance & Removals
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office of Acquisition Management Office of Acquisition Management
801 I ST Nw, RM 900 801 I Street NW, suite 930
WASHINGTON DC 20536 Washington DC 20536
8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county. State and ZIP Ccode) (x) 9A AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.
b—
GEO GROUP INC THE
ENRNNE (D) (0) (D) (1)) ] 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
4955 TECHNOLOGY WAY
BOCA RATON FL 334313367
2E 2 SAaRtase % |10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
HSCEDM-14-A-00001
10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)
CODE 6127064650000 |FAC'L'TYCODE 12/17/2013
11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
The above numbered sclicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specffied for receipt of Offers is extended. is not extended.
Offers must acknowiedge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended , by one of the following methods: (a) By completing
Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment, (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted ; or (c) By

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

_CHECKONE | A nggﬁgﬁﬁ %_PE%‘ER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT

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

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor is not, X is required to sign this document and return 1 copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings. including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
DUNS Number: 612706465

Contracting Officﬂmresentative: _

Phone: (956) 389

ACCR/Field POC:
Phone: (956 0.2

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
15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

_ Executive Vice President TEL: 202-732
158 CONTRACTOR/OFFER- 15C. DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
5/21/2021

ICE.DHS
16C. DATE SIGNED

EMAIL: GOV

(Signature of person authorizod to sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)
NSN 7540-01-152-8070 STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Previous edition unusable Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 563.243

2023-ICLI-00006 8586



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

Email: (NN c=5hs g0y

Contractor mc:F
Phone: 561-999-

Email : (NSNS ceogroup. com

phone: 202-913- N
Email: _ice.dhs .gov

There is no requisition associated with this

modification.

The purpose of modification P00013 is the
following

1) Update the COR to _— information

provided above

2) update the acor to [ENEISHEENINEISINN -

information provided above

3) update the acor to NGNS -

information provided above
4) Create CLIN 0005 to the BPA.

CLIN D005 - Transportation in the Rio Grande
Valley -

The contractor shall pzovide. transportation
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

Fixed Monthly Price -
Transportation OT Rate -
Mileage Rate - -mile
Lodging Rate — In accordance with GSA approved
rate and Federal Travel Regulat:on (FTR)

Per Diem - In accordance with GSA approved rate
and FTR

Detainee Meals — Reimbursed at cost

Period of Performance: 01/01/2024 to 04/20/2027

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 8587

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86)
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR)53.110



From: (PIEHBHEIC)

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
From: IDNCNENSINE- co.dhs.co>

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 2:05 PM

ro: IR o . corv>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Rio Grande BPA HSCEDM-14-A-00001 - Transportation Services in the RGV

Thanks give me a few days to fully execute

Office Phone: 202-732-

Cell Phone:

From: [N NN NI ¢ - o up. com>

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 1:42 PM

ice.dhs.gov>; NN ENINSNSIIN @ ¢ c ocroup.com>

o b gov>; NI NIIRAS
ce.dhs gov-: IDNENEINCANS - - oc 0. corm>

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

Thank you[ji|j!

2023-ICLI-00006 8588




SR. DIRECTOR, CONTRACT FINANCE

The GEO Group, Inc.®
4955 Technology Way
Boca Raton, Florida 33431

Tel: 561 999
Fax: 561 443

DRI © gcogroup.com

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

From: ([N o ce dhs cov>
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 12:05 PM
eogroup.com>; [ENHNNNNRISIN : < oo uo.com>

To:

g2 o) 0, ) (D©) e
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

Office Phone: 202-732- |
Cell Phone: [ NI

From: eogroup.com>

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 10:52 AM

To: ice.dhs.gov>; eogroup.com>
Cc ice.dhs.gov>;

2023-ICLI-00006 8589





